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GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company is a limited company incorporated and
domiciled in Hong Kong. The address of its registered office
is Flats M & N, 1st Floor, Kaiser Estate, Phase Ill, 11 Hok Yuen
Street, Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong. The Company’s
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

The Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are
principally engaged in the following activities :

- Design, manufacturing, marketing and trading of fine
jewellery and diamonds

- Property investment and development
- Investment and others

The financial statements on pages 50 to 146 have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS") as issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") and the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The
financial statements include the applicable disclosure
requirements of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”).

The financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006
were approved by the board of directors on 20 October 2006.
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ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRS

The HKICPA has issued a number of new or revised standards
and interpretations of HKFRSs which are effective for
accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005.
During the year ended 30 June 2005, as permitted by the
HKFRSs, the Group had early adopted the following new or
revised standards:

HKAS 40 Investment Properties

HK(SIC)-Int 21 Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued
Non-Depreciable Assets

From 1 July 2005, the Group has adopted the remaining
new or revised standards and interpretations of HKFRSs,
which are effective for the accounting periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2005 and are relevant to its operations.
These include the following new, revised and renamed
standards:

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements
HKAS 2 Inventories

HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statements

HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in

Accounting Estimates and Errors

HKAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date
HKAS 12 Income Taxes

HKAS 14 Segment Reporting

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment
HKAS 17 Leases

HKAS 18 Revenue
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BB ERE 195 EERA HKAS 19 Employee Benefits

N Jr LRIE215R  INEERE HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign
2% Exchange Rates

EBSERE 23 HBERK HKAS 23 Borrowing Costs

B GERE245% BEAL HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures
e

BBGTERE 27 RE KB HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial
s EmE Statements

BEGEERIZE 285 NEEAA HKAS 28 Investments in Associates
ZRE

BEGHLEAER NeBEhE HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures
i

AL ENE32: ST A: HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and
BRRERZ3 Presentation

ARG ERAEIN FREA HKAS 33 Earnings per Share

BEASENE36T BERE HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets

BRGERE7 B SAE HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
ERHA Contingent Assets

BEGRERE3% SmMIA: HKAS 39 Financial Instruments : Recognition and
R R E Measurement

BHEERE3 SRMEEES HKAS 39 Transitional and Initial Recognition of

(IBETAK) Y=V pd (Amendment)  Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

MR A

BEUBEEER  XBEH HKFRS 3 Business Combinations

E35%
%%IWA§+1EE‘J§ REHE— HK(SIC) Int-15  Operating Leases — Incentives

B2 REF 155 B2 E)

RATEEB MM ERTE % All the standards have been applied retrospectively except
B - BB IR EE M EGRTE where specific transitional provisions require a different
AR R RIBRAN - Eitt treatment and accordingly the 2005 financial statements and
—EERFHEREREEZ their presentation have been amended in accordance with
2 HXERBEEBGFENSE HKAS 8. Due to the change in accounting policies, the 2005
8GR T LAMERT « R ETEUR comparatives contained in these financial statements differ
By W _TTERFHRET - from those published in the financial statements for the year
BEE_TTERAFA=THIE ended 30 June 2005.

FRZHBHREREE TR °
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HKFRS (continued)

Significant effects on current, prior or future periods arising
from the first-time application of the standards listed above
in respect to presentation, recognition and measurement of
accounts are described in the following notes:

2.1

2.2

Adoption of HKAS 1

The application of HKAS 1 has resulted in a change in
the presentation of the financial statements. Minority
interests are now presented as a separate line within
capital and reserves. Profit and loss attributable to
minority interests and that attributable to the equity
holders of the Company are now presented as an
allocation of the profit for the year. In addition, in
previous years, the Group’s share of tax attributable to
associates and jointly-controlled entities was included
as a component of the Group’s taxation charge in the
consolidated income statement. Upon the adoption
of HKAS 1, the Group’s share of the post-acquisition
results of associates and jointly-controlled entities is
presented net of the Group’s share of tax attributable
to associates and jointly-controlled entities.

Adoption of HKAS 17

In previous years, leasehold land and buildings were
included in property, plant and equipment and carried
at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.
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2.

ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRS (continued)

2.2 Adoption of HKAS 17 (continued)

2.3

Upon the adoption of HKAS 17, the land and buildings
elements are considered separately for the purposes
of lease classification, unless the lease payments cannot
be allocated reliably between the land and building
elements, in which case, the entire lease is generally
treated as a finance lease. To the extent that the
allocation of the lease payments between the land and
buildings elements can be made reliably, leasehold
interests in land are reclassified as prepaid land lease
payments under operating leases, which are carried at
cost and subsequently expensed in the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
This change in accounting policy has been applied
retrospectively.

Adoption of HKAS 36, HKAS 38 and HKFRS 3

These standards stipulate a prospective change to the
accounting policies.

In respect of goodwill previously eliminated against or
credited to reserves, HKFRS 3 does not require entities
to recognise that goodwill in profit or loss when it
disposes of all or part of the business to which that
goodwill relates or when a cash-generating unit to
which the goodwill relates becomes impaired.
Moreover, the Group is not required nor permitted to
restate goodwill previously eliminated against reserves.
Accordingly, the details of goodwill remaining in the
consolidated reserves have not been disclosed in current
year.
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2.

ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRS (continued)

2.4 Adoption of HKAS 32 and HKAS 39

Group

Prior to the adoption of HKAS 39, the Group has
recorded its non-trading securities as investment
securities at cost less any provision for impairment losses
and other investments in equity securities or unit funds
held for trading purposes at fair values with changes
in value being recognised in the income statement as
they arise.

On the adoption of HKAS 39, the Group has re-
evaluated the classification of its financial assets and
classified its financial assets into the loans and
receivables, financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss and available-for-sale financial assets. In addition,
HKAS 39 also requires the recognition of derivative
financial instruments at fair value.

The available-for-sale financial assets are measured at
fair value upon the initial recognition and subsequently
measured at fair value, unless otherwise disclosed, with
changes in value recognised in equity, net of any effects
arising from income taxes. For equity investments that
do not have a quoted market price in an active market
and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, they
are measured at cost less any impairment losses at each
balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition.
Gains and losses arising from available-for-sale financial
assets are recognised in the income statement when
they are sold or when the investments are impaired
.The financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are measured at fair value upon initial recognition and
with subsequent changes in fair value recognised in
profit or loss. The long term receivables are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
provision for impairment.
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2.

ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRS (continued)

2.4 Adoption of HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 (continued)

Company

Prior to the adoption of HKAS 39, interest-free non-
current loans to the subsidiaries were stated at the
nominal amount. HKAS 39 requires all financial assets
and financial liabilities to be measured at fair value on
initial recognition. Such interest-free loans are
measured at amortised cost determined using the
effective interest method at subsequent balance sheet
dates. The Company has applied the relevant
transitional provisions in HKAS 39. As a result of this
change in the accounting policy, the carrying amount
of the loan as at 1 July 2005 has been decreased by
HK$173,710,000 in order to state the loans at
amortised costs in accordance with HKAS 39.
Adjustment to cost of investments is accounted for as
deemed capital contribution. The Company’s cost of
investment as at 1 July 2005 has been increased by
HK$173,710,000. Profit for the year of the Company
has been increased by HK$13,889,000 due to the
recognition of imputed interest income of the
Company.
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2.

ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRS (continued)

2.4 Adoption of HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 (continued)

2.5

Group & Company

In accordance with the transitional provisions of HKAS
39, it does not permit the recognition, derecognition
and measurement of financial assets and liabilities in
accordance with the standard on a retrospective basis.
Accordingly, any adjustment to the previous carrying
amount is recognised in the opening balance of
retained earnings on 1 July 2005 and the comparative
figures have not been restated.

Other standards adopted

The adoption of other standards did not result in
significant changes to the Group’s accounting policies.
The specific transitional provisions contained in some
of these standards were considered. The adoption of
these other standards did not result in any material
changes to the amounts or disclosures in these financial
statements.
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ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRS (continued)

& e 2.6 The effect of changes in the accounting policies on

the consolidated income statement is summarised
below:

BT R BET R 2 E
Effect of adopting

EBEET
ZERIZE325% 4
3955 *
sEETT EBEET  HKAS 32#
R 15R* ERIE175%4# & s
HKAS 1* HKAS 17# HKAS 39* Total
FAETL FHETT FAETL FHEIT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HE-ZZRE Year ended
ARA=THLEFE 30 June 2006
Ha &R A  Increase in other operating
N income
—PTESIA — Net fair value gains on
FAFERE derivative financial
instruments - - 249 249
B (EM L (Increase)/Decrease in
expenses
—mERL — Decrease in depreciation = 486 = 486
—BESHE RN — Increase in amortisation
charge - (239) - (239)
JE(REEE N A)3E4E  Decrease in share of results
Ve of associates (66) = = (66)
FriSFiR SR Decrease in income tax expense 66 - - 66
pinglb i Total increase in profit - 247 249 496
* RN-ZEZRE+A—HRE * adjustments which take effect prospectively from 1 July
R Z R 2005.
# BPERZ FE © # adjustments which take effect retrospectively.
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AR E 2R @) HKFRS (continued)
2.6 EItHBRREHES W E 2.6 The effect of changes in the accounting policies on
RZZERENT © (&) the consolidated income statement is summarised

below: (continued)

P T RS E LR 2 o8

Effect of adopting
BBgs BEET
ERIE 1R ERIFE1755# “@st
HKAS 1* HKAS 17# Total

FBT FET T8
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000

HEZZZHEF Year ended
ANA=1THIEE 30 June 2005

E 1 g 582> (Increase)/Decrease in

expenses
—ERD — Decrease in depreciation - 487 487
—EEEE AN — Increase in amortisation

charge - (239) (239)

JE(ER S A T2 Decrease in share of results

N of associates (856) = (856)
P52 Fi SR 4> Decrease in income tax
expense 856 - 856
Y MIE D4R ET Total increase in profit - 248 248
* RZZETRFEA—HiE @ adjustments which take effect prospectively from 1 July
HER 2 A% 2005.
# BPERAE - # adjustments which take effect retrospectively.
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ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRS (continued)

2.7 The effect of changes in the accounting policies on
the consolidated balance sheet is summarised below:

RAAT BB Eal 2 e

Effect of adopting
BEas
HERISE17554 Hs
HKAS 17# Total
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$°000
R-ZZNEF At 1 July 2004
+tHA—H (Equity only)
(ZPR#E)
FEFM D Decrease in equity
REBEAF Retained earnings (4,337) (4,337)
R-ZZZRF At 30 June 2005
~A=+H

BEEN, (H4) Increase/(Decrease) in assets
Y% - =R Property, plant and equipment (14,105) (14,105)
FELH, i Leasehold land/Land use rights

(oSSR
IR Decrease in equity
REBEF Retained earnings

# BPERZ R -

10,016 10,016
(4,089) (4,089)
# adjustments which take effect retrospectively.
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ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRS (continued)

2.7 The effect of changes in the accounting policies on
the consolidated balance sheet is summarised below:

(%) (continued)
RN T BB T EA 22
Effect of adopting
BEBEET
ZERIZE3255 #
R EE3957 *
BEas HKAS 32#
ZERIZE1755 # & st
HKAS 17# HKAS 39* Total
FEr FET FEr
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
R-ZZEZREF At 1 July 2005
+H—H
BEEMGHY) Increase/(Decrease) in assets
M - BNk Property, plant and equipment (14,105) = (14,105)
e+, b Leasehold land/Land use rights 10,016 - 10,016
ER%E
AMEHE Z & REE Available-for-sale financial assets = 19,658 19,658
RBEEFEAFE  Financial assets at fair value
ARz &REE through profit or loss = 29,587 29,587
HRE Other investments = (29,587) (29,587)
REFES Investment securities - (16,088) (16,088)

SR, OF4)  Increase/(Decrease) in equity

REZEF Retained earnings (4,089) 3,570 (519)
* RZTZTRF+A—Hi L adjustments which take effect prospectively from 1 July
ERZ T - 2005.
# BHERZ R - # adjustments which take effect retrospectively.
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FIEE 2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED

HKFRS (continued)

2.7 The effect of changes in the accounting policies on
the consolidated balance sheet is summarised below:

(#&) (continued)
RN T E BT ER 252
Effect of adopting
HEEs
AEH|ZE3255 #
R 553955 *
BiEE HKAS 32#
ZRIE1755# & b
HKAS 17# HKAS 39* Total
FHET FHETL FHEIT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R=ZEREF At 30 June 2006
~A=1H
BEEM, (B2) Increase/(Decrease) in assets
Y% - BB Property, plant and equipment (13,619) - (13,619)
FE 1, +ib Leasehold land/Land use rights 9,777 - 9,777
Ak
PTESmMITA Derivative financial instruments = 561 561
Al E 2 $RVEE Available-for-sale financial assets = 16,325 16,325
WEEBTEATE  Finandal assets at fair value
ABRZ SREE through profit or loss - 17,628 17,628
Hbig & Other investment - (17,628) (17,628)
REES Investment securities - (12,794) (12,794)
S EEm Increase in liabilities
PTAESRTE Derivative financial instruments = (312) (312)
RSN, (Bi4)  Increase/(Decrease) in equity
KA E NG Investment revaluation reserve = (39) (39)
RE BT Retained earnings (3,842) 3,819 (23)

* R-ZTAFEHA A

R R -

# BPEMZ A -

adjustments which take effect prospectively from 1 July

2005.

adjustments which take effect retrospectively.
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28 CEMEEKRERZIE 2.8 New standards or interpretations that have been
Al 2 issued but are not yet effective
REBEDARRATEA T 5 The Group has not early adopted the following
BB E MR ERZER standards or interpretations that have been issued but
g  ARRIESHE are not yet effective. The directors of the Company
T R EERRRE anticipate that the adoption of these standards or
B eHAEE 25K interpretations will not result in substantial changes to
REE(MERE) - the Group’s accounting policies.

BAEHED RARE HKAS 1 Capital Disclosures
158 (Amendment)

CHEN

HASI LR EERF-BE HKAS 19 Employee Benefits — Actuarial Gains and
£19% W REE - (Amendment) Losses, Group Plans and Disclosures
CHEN SEEIR

&

BEEHER INEREXEDH HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
F215% B SINETS (Amendment) Rates — Net Investment in a Foreign
(BFIA) LREFE Operation 2

HEe LN BAEEARS HKAS 39 Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast
2395 ZBRERE (Amendment) Intragroup Transactions 2
(BFIA) e

BELHER ATEEE HKAS 39 The Fair Value Option 2
53958 =2 (Amendment)

CHEN

BFLHE SBIA:BR HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial Instruments : Recognition and
F3957 1 R ERBE (Amendment) Measurement and Insurance Contracts -
BRUBRE #N-UBER Financial Guarantee Contracts
ERIF 45 BHP?

CHEN

BEUBRE BARREEH HKFRS 1 & HKFRS 6 First-time Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
EAE1RR  BREEUR (Amendments) Reporting Standards and Exploration for
BEUBRE FERTEE and Evaluation of Mineral Resources 2
AR F 657 mE R
(BFIA)

AEUBRE FRRTEE HKFRS 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral
EBIE65H &R Resources

BEMBRE SBIA- HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments — Disclosures

ERIETH RE
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2.8 TREMEMRERZFNE 2.8 New standards or interpretations that have been
Rl=2RE (&) issued but are not yet effective (continued)
ERUMKRE ETTHRLA HKFRS - Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement

LH-2E  FEE contains a Lease 2
F4%:

BEUBRE BR BERRR HKFRS - Int 5 Rights to Interests Arising from
LA-RE  BBEES Decommissioning, Restoration and
E EfERL Environmental Rehabilitation Funds 2

FEFIP

BE(EREE R2EKEDS HK(FRIC) - Int 6 Liabilities Arising from Participating in a
mERE EEZEAE- Specific Market — Waste Electrical and
ZE®) BEENR Electronic Equipment 3
-RBE6R BTEE

BE(ERRE ERAREREE HK(FRIC) - Int 7 Applying the Restatement Approach under
BERR ATAERIE295 HKAS 29 Financial Reporting in
ZE®) BERRCE Hyperinflationary Economies *
—RBETR  PuBmE

Bl

A (BRETG AENBREE HK(FRIC) - Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2°
wERE AE25% 2
ZE®) HES
—2EFOH

BH(BRR% ERHRAITE HK(FRIC) - Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives®
HERE TG
ZE®)

—RBE

1 RZTE+F—HA—Hk 1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
IR g 2 2 B AR 2007.

2 RIBTERF—H—B% 2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
Z1&BIG 2 FEEAR AR 2006.

3 RZZEZTHhF+=-A—H 3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
sk 2 &R 2 FIE iR &= December 2005.

4 RZBETRF=A—HB% 4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March
Z1&BG 2 FE AR AR 2006.

5 RZZBTERFRAA—B% 5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 May
Z1&BRIe 2 FE R AR 2006.

6 RIZZT R FA—H 6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 June
218 Fta 2 F B A R 2006.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1

3.2

3.3

Basis of preparation

The significant accounting policies that have been used
in the preparation of these financial statements are
summarised below.

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for the revaluation of certain
properties and financial assets and liabilities. The
measurement bases are fully described in the
accounting policies below.

It should be noted that accounting estimates and
assumptions are used in preparation of the financial
statements. Although these estimates are based on
management’s best knowledge of current events and
actions, actual results may ultimately differ from those
estimates.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
made up to 30 June each year.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Group
controls more than half of the voting power, or holds
more than half of the issued share capital, or controls
the composition of the board of directors.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.3 Subsidiaries (continued)

Acquired subsidiaries are subject to application of the
purchase method. This involves the revaluation at fair
value of all identifiable assets and liabilities, including
contingent liabilities of the subsidiary, at the acquisition
date, regardless of whether or not they were recorded
in the financial statements of the subsidiary prior to
acquisition. On initial recognition, the assets and
liabilities of the subsidiary are included in the
consolidated balance sheet at their revalued amounts,
which are also used as the bases for subsequent
measurement in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policies. Goodwill represents the excess of
acquisition cost over the fair value of the Group’s share
of the net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary
at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on acquisition of
subsidiaries is presented separately in the consolidated
balance sheet. If the cost of acquisition is less than the
fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired,
the difference is recognised directly in the income
statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and recognised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of
the asset transferred.

In the Company’s balance sheet, subsidiaries are carried
at cost less any impairment loss. The results of the
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the
basis of dividends received and receivable at the balance
sheet date.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.4 Associates

Associates are those entities over which the Group is
able to exert significant influence, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of voting rights but which are neither subsidiaries
nor investment in a joint venture. Investment in
associates is initially recognised at cost and
subsequently accounted for using the equity method.
The Group's investment in associates includes goodwill
(net of any accumulated impairment loss) or fair value
adjustment attributable to the share in the associate
identified on acquisition.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of associates is included in the consolidated
income statement and consolidated reserves,
respectively. The cumulative post-acquisition
movements are adjusted against the carrying amount
of the investment.

When the Group’s share of losses in an associate equals
or exceeds its interest in the associate (including any
other unsecured receivables), the Group does not
recognise further losses, unless it has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of the associate.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the
Group’s interest in the associates. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred.

The Company’s investments in associates are stated at
cost less impairment losses. The results of associates
are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividends received and receivable.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.5

Joint ventures

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby
two or more parties undertake an economic activity
that is subject to joint control. Joint control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control over an
economic activity, and exists only when the strategic
financial and operating decision relating to the activity
require the unanimous consent of the venturers.

Investments in jointly-controlled entities are initially
recognised at cost and subsequently accounted for
using the equity method.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of jointly-controlled entity is included in the
consolidated income statement and consolidated
reserves, respectively. The cumulative post-acquisition
movements are adjusted against the carrying amount
of the investment.

When the Group’s share of losses in jointly-controlled
entities equals or exceeds its interest in the jointly-
controlled entities (including any other unsecured
receivables), the Group does not recognise further
losses, unless it has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the jointly-
controlled entities.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its jointly-controlled entities are eliminated to the
extent of the Group’s interest in the jointly-controlled
entity. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred.
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3.6 Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisition prior to 1 July 2005

Goodwill arising on acquisition of a subsidiary, an
associate or a jointly controlled entity for which the
agreement date is before 1 January 2005 represents
the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
interest in fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities of the relevant subsidiary, associate or jointly
controlled entity at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition prior to 1 July 2001

1l E%FEH)‘%?””‘WE%%”‘J and eliminated against consolidated reserves will not
$H 2 FE - REZEENE be recognised when the subsidiary, associate or jointly
Eﬂzﬁﬁ% =N controlled entity to which the goodwill relates is

HKRE %UE:E&'?%EZHj% ’
XE@%%*EE@ZE@@EE
B BB B R A T TR

7
e

—FFEAFLA—HEZ
EAMEELZ BE

WEAMHA_TELF—
A—RszE  WENB
YNGR f N ke
HERBEECEE  BK
BRASRAEERER
AMBAR - BERRK
HEEGHIER 2 AIHBIE
FK BERIABERE
BEH AT EEREGZ
[ - MEEBFEITRHE
RIS - AR AN ER R 5
EEEAR °

HEEHEWB AR - B
DA AR FE B
BEHEZ WakEIRE
REFBECENMCEEZE
HEHE -

disposed of or when a cash-generating unit to which
goodwill relates becomes impaired.

Gooawill arising on acquisition on or after 1 July 2005

Goodwill arising on acquisition of a subsidiary, an
associate or a jointly controlled entity for which the
agreement date is on or after 1 January 2005 represents
the excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value
of the Group’s interest in the fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
of the acquired subsidiary/associate/jointly controlled
entity at the date of acquisition. Goodwill is tested
annually for impairment and carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, an associate
or a jointly controlled entity, the attributable amount
of goodwill capitalised is included in the determination
of the amount of gain or loss on disposal.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.7 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.
The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to
its working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred after property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the
income statement in the period in which it is incurred.
In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that
the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future
economic benefits expected to be obtained from the
use of the property, plant and equipment, the
expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that
asset.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the cost of each asset over its estimated useful
life. The principal annual rates used for this purpose
are as follows:

Factory buildings 4%
Commercial buildings 3%
Leasehold improvements 25%
Plant and machinery 10% - 33%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 17%
Motor vehicles 25%

The assets’ useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset
recognised in the income statement is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the relevant asset.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.8

3.9

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for
capital appreciation or both is classified as investment
property. Investment properties comprise land held
under operating lease and building held under finance
lease. Land held under operating lease is classified and
accounted for as investment property when the rest
of the definition of investment property is met. The
operating lease is accounted for as if it was a finance
lease.

The Group has applied the fair value model to its
investment properties. Investment properties held are
measured initially at its cost, including related
transaction cost. After initial recognition, investment
properties are carried at fair value. Fair value is
determined annually by external professional valuers,
with sufficient experience with respect to both the
location and the nature of the investment properties.
The carrying amounts recognised in the balance sheet
reflect the prevailing market conditions at the balance
sheet date.

Any gain or loss resulting from either a change in fair
value or the sale of investment properties is immediately
recognised in the income statement.

Impairment of assets
Goodwill, property, plant and equipment, interests in

subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities
are subject to impairment testing.



Notes to Financial Statements m B/ 7

30 June 2006

—EERFANA=TH

=+

it

=

= EEERBRBE®

3.9

EERE (')

RIERERRN  BER
7 7 18 Bl 7] 28 Bl 3R £ R
(FReELEM]) 2&E
AEEDAE - Bt - Fo
BE[EBIETRERR -
MOAERCELEMNE
EETAHA - FREmE
[ Eol PESEL T IRNFIE]E 3
Beatt 2R Ra &
@ URKRAKEFPER
EEHERREER KK
EEZRERESELSE

fiz o

W = A A I A R E B
R BERBEZEMNEE
KRNECELEMN  ELE
FET—IORERA ° Fr
BEEREEXRREELSE
NESEHHIERNES
~RE I [l
R TR BRI, ©

EEERREELEUL
REHESREAKESE
B SHERESRES
B ARERRRAX o 7
WESBARFE (R
SRR £ 3 B A AS) B
FEE CAREITER &R
HEREE) P ZERFE -
RENERBEZREESL
BUBRBREBEEL
FAABEZIREE © 1A
RISRBERRIRLHI B3R
TELBUEMEET
B o

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.9

Impairment of assets (continued)

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units). As a result, some assets are tested individually
for impairment and some are tested at cash-generating
unit level. Goodwill in particular is allocated to those
cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from
synergies of the related business combination and
represent the lowest level within the Group at which
management controls the related cash flows.

Individual assets or cash-generating units that include
goodwill are tested for impairment at least annually,
irrespective of whether there is any indication that they
are impaired. All individual assets or cash-generating
units are tested for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately for the amount by which the asset’s or
cash-generating unit’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of fair value, reflecting market conditions less
costs to sell and value in use, based on an internal
discounted cash flow evaluation. Impairment losses
recognised for cash-generating units, to which goodwvill
has been allocated, are credited initially to the carrying
amount of goodwill. Any remaining impairment loss is
charged pro rata to the other assets in the cash
generating unit.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.9

3.10

Impairment of assets (continued)

An impairment loss on goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods. In respect of other assets, an
impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change
in the estimates used to determine the asset’s
recoverable amount and only to the extent that the
asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had
been recognised.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group is
the lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating
leases are included in non-current assets and rentals
receivable under the operating leases are credited to
the income statement on the straight-line basis over
the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals
payable under the operating leases are charged to the
income statement on the straight-line basis over the
lease terms.

Leasehold land/Land use rights are up-front payments
to acquire the leasehold land/land use rights. The
payments are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation is calculated on a straight line basis over
the lease term.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.11 Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets include available-for-sale
financial assets, trade and other receivables and
financial assets at fair value though profit or loss. They
are included in the balance sheet under the line items
such as “Available-for-sale financial assets”, “Trade
receivables”, “Long term receivables”, “Prepayments,
deposits and other receivables”, "“Derivative financial
instruments” and “Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss”.

Prior to 1 July 2005, the Group classified its investments
in securities or unit funds, other than subsidiaries,
associates and jointly controlled entities, as investment
securities and other investments.

Investment securities are non-trading investments in
listed and unlisted equity and debt securities intended
to be held on a long term basis. Investment securities
are stated at cost less any impairment losses that are
considered by the directors to be other than temporary,
on an individual basis.

The carrying amount of an individual investment is
reviewed at each balance sheet date to assess whether
its fair value has declined below the carrying amount.
When such impairment has occurred, the carrying
amount of the investment is reduced to its fair value
and the amount of the impairment is charged to the
income statement in the period in which it arises.
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3.11 Financial assets (continued)
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When the circumstances and events which led to the
impairment in value cease to exist and there is
persuasive evidence that the new circumstances and
events will persist for the foreseeable future, the
amount of the impairment previously charged is
credited to the income statement to the extent of the
amount previously charged.

Other investments are investments in equity securities
or unit funds held for trading purposes and are stated
at their fair values on the basis of their quoted market
prices at the balance sheet date, on an individual
investment basis. The gains or losses arising from
changes in the fair value of other investments are
credited or charged to the income statement in the
period in which they arise.

From 1 July 2005 onwards, the Group classified its
financial assets into financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, available-for-sale financial assets and loans
and receivables. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition
depending on the purpose for which the financial assets
were acquired and where allowed and appropriate, re-
evaluates this designation at every reporting date.

All financial assets are recognised on their trade date.
When financial assets are recognised initially, they are
measured at fair value, plus in the case of investments
not at fair value through profit or loss, directly
attributable transaction costs.
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Derecognition of financial assets occurs when the rights
to receive cash flows from the investments expire or
are transferred and substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred. An
assessment for impairment is undertaken at least at
each balance sheet date whether or not there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets that are either held for trading
or are designated by the entity to be carried at fair
value through profit or loss on initial recognition.
Derivative financial instruments under assets that do
not qualify for hedge accounting are classified as held
for trading. Subsequent to initial recognition, the
financial assets included in this category are measured
at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in
the income statement. Financial assets originally
designated as financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss may not subsequently be re-classified.
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Available-for-sale financial assets include non-derivative
financial assets that are either designated to this
category or do not qualify for inclusion in any of the
other categories of financial assets. All financial assets
within this category are subsequently measured at fair
value, with changes in value recognised in equity. Upon
disposal, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in equity is transferred to the income
statement. When a decline in fair value of available-
for-sale financial assets has been recognised directly in
equity and there is objective evidence that the financial
asset is impaired, the cumulative loss that had been
recognised directly in equity is removed from equity
and recognised in the income statement even though
the financial asset has not been derecognised.
Impairment losses previously recognised in the income
statement on equity instruments will not reverse
through income statement in subsequent periods.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market and
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, they are
measured at cost less any identified impairment losses
at each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition. An impairment loss is recognised in income
statement when there is objective evidence that the
asset is impaired. The amount of the impairment loss
is measured as the difference between the carrying
amount of the asset and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not reverse in subsequent periods.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.1

3.12

Financial assets (continued)

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. Loans and receivables are
initially recognised at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any impairment losses. Any changes in
their value is recognised in the income statement.

A provision for impairment of loans and receivables
are provided when objective evidence is received that
the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due
to it in accordance with the original terms of the
receivables. The amount of the write-down is
determined as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined on the weighted
average basis and, in the case of work in progress and
finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct labour
and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Net
realisable value is based on the estimated selling prices
less any estimated costs to be incurred to completion
and disposal.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.13

3.14

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow
statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and demand deposits, and short term highly
liquid investments which are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short
maturity of generally within three months when
acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash
management.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and bank
balances comprise cash on hand and at banks,
including term deposits, which are not restricted as to
use.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognised when a present obligation
(legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past
event and it is probable that a future outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation,
provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

All provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.
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Income tax comprises current and deferred tax.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year using tax rates enacted at the
balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable
in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or
recoverable on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted
for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill (or negative goodwill) or from the
initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the tax profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.15

3.16

Accounting for income taxes (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset
to be recovered. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.
Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset realised. Deferred tax is charged or
credited to the income statement, except when it
relates to items charged or credited directly to equity,
in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in
equity.

Income and expense recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when
the revenue can be measured reliably, on the following
bases:

(i)  from the sale of goods, when the significant risks
and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor effective
control over the goods sold;

(i) rental income, on a time proportion basis over
the lease terms;

(iiiy  interest income, on a time proportion basis using
the effective interest method; and
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3.16 Income and expense recognition (continued)
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(iv)  dividend income, when the shareholder’s right
to receive payment is established.

Operating expenses are recognised in the income
statement upon utilisation of the service.

Employee benefits
Pension scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance, for those employees who are
eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions
are made based on a percentage of the employees’
relevant salaries and are charged to the income
statement as they become payable in accordance with
the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF
Scheme are held separately from those of the Group
in an independently administered fund. The Group'’s
employer contributions vest fully with the employees
when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

Prior to the MPF Scheme becoming effective, the Group
operated a defined contribution retirement benefits
scheme (the “Prior Scheme”) for those employees who
were eligible to participate in this scheme. The Prior
Scheme operated in a similar way to the MPF Scheme,
except that when an employee left the Prior Scheme
before his/her interest in the Group's employer
contributions vested fully, the ongoing contributions
payable by the Group were reduced by the relevant
amount of the forfeited employer’s contributions.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.17

3.18

Employee benefits (continued)

The employees of the subsidiaries which operate in
the People’s Republic of China except Hong Kong and
Macau (“Mainland China”) are required to participate
in a retirement benefits scheme (the “RB Scheme”)
operated by the local municipal government. These
subsidiaries are required to contribute a certain
percentage of their payroll to the RB Scheme to fund
the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to the RB Scheme is to pay the ongoing required
contributions under the RB Scheme. Contributions
under the RB Scheme are charged to the income
statement as they become payable in accordance with
the rules of the RB Scheme.

Short-term employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date.

Non-accumulating compensated absences are not
recognised until the time of leave.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified
as a separate allocation of retained profits within the
capital and reserves section of the balance sheet, until
they have been approved by the shareholders in a
general meeting. When these dividends have been
approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.18

3.19

Dividends (continued)

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because the Company’s memorandum and
articles of association grant the directors the authority
to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim
dividends are recognised immediately as a liability when
they are proposed and declared.

Foreign currency transaction

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
Dollars (HK$), which is also the functional currency of
the Company.

In the separate financial statements of the consolidated
entities, foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency of the individual entity
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at year-end
exchange rates are recognised in the income statement.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined and are reported as part of the fair
value gain or loss. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are not retranslated.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.19

3.20

Foreign currency transaction (continued)

In the consolidated financial statements, all separate
financial statements of subsidiaries, associates and
jointly controlled entities, originally presented in a
currency different from the Group's presentation
currency, have been converted into Hong Kong dollars.
Assets and liabilities have been translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the closing rates at the balance sheet
date. Income and expenses have been converted into
the Hong Kong dollars at the average rates over the
reporting period. Any differences arising from this
procedure have been dealt with in the exchange
fluctuation reserve in equity. Goodwill and fair value
adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign entity
have been treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
entity and translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
closing rates.

Other exchange differences arising from the translation
of the net investment in foreign entities, and of
borrowings and other currency instruments designated
as hedges of such investments, are taken to
shareholders’ equity. When a foreign operation is sold,
such exchange differences are recognised in the income
statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Financial liabilities

The Group’s financial liabilities include bank loans and
overdrafts, trade and other payables, loan from minority
shareholders and derivative financial instruments. They
are included in balance sheet line items as "'Trade
payables”, “Derivative financial instruments”, ‘’Bank
loans and overdrafts, secured”, “Loans from minority
shareholders” and "Other payables and accruals”.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.20 Financial liabilities (continued)

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual agreements of the
instrument. All interest related charges are recognised
as an expense in the income statement.

(@)

(b)

(©

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is
recognised in the income statement over the
period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the balance sheet date.

Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at their fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments under liabilities
are recognised initially at fair value and measured
at fair value subsequent to initial recognition with
changes in fair value recognised in the income
statement.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.21 Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial
reporting the Group has determined that business
segments be presented as the primary reporting format
and geographical segments as the secondary reporting
format.

In respect of business segment reporting, unallocated
costs represent corporate expenses. Segment assets
consist primarily leasehold land/land use rights,
investment properties, property, plant and equipment,
inventories, receivables and operating cash. Segment
liabilities comprise operating liabilities and exclude
items such as taxation and certain corporate
borrowings.

Capital expenditure comprises additions to property,
plant and equipment, including additions resulting from
acquisitions through purchases of subsidiaries.

In respect of geographical segment reporting, revenue
are based on the country in which the customer is
located and total assets and capital expenditure are
where the assets are located.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.22 Related parties

Parties are considered to be related to the Group if:

(iv)

directly, or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, the Group:

- controls, is controlled by, or is under

common control with, the entity;

- has an interest in the entity that gives it
significant influence over the entity;

- has joint control over the entity;

the party is an associate of the Group;

the party is a joint venture in which the Group is
a venturer;

the party is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or its parent;

the party is a close member of the family or any
individual referred to in (i) or (iv);
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.22 Related parties (continued)

(vi)  the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly-
controlled or significantly influenced by or for
which significant voting power in such entity
resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual
referred to in (iv) or (v); or

(vii) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of the Group, or of any
entity that is a related party of the Group.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
the management has made various estimates based on past
experience, expectations of the future and other information.
The key sources of estimation of uncertainty that may have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year are disclosed below.

Fair value of investment properties

The investment properties of the Group were stated at fair
value in accordance with the accounting policy stated in note
3.8. The fair value of the investment properties are
determined by an independent professional valuer, Chung,
Chan & Associates, and the fair value of investment properties
are set out in note 18 to the financial statements. Such
valuations were based on certain assumptions, which are
subject to uncertainty and might materially differ from the
actual results.

In making the judgement, reasonable consideration has been
given to the underlying assumptions that are mainly based
on market conditions existing at the balance sheet date. These
estimates are regularly compared to actual market data and
actual transactions in the market.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)

Estimation of impairment losses of available-for-sale
financial assets

For available-for-sale financial assets, a significant or
prolonged decline in fair value below cost is considered to
be objective evidence of impairment. Judgement is required
when determining whether a decline in fair value has been
significant and/or prolonged. In making this judgement, the
historical data on market volatility as well as the price of the
specific investment are taken into account. The Group also
takes into account other factors, such as industry and sector
performance and financial information regarding the issuer/
investee.

Provision for impairment of receivables

The policy for the provision for impairment of receivables of
the Group is based on the evaluation of collectability and
aging analysis of accounts and on management’s judgment.
A considerable amount of judgment is required in assessing
the ultimate realisation of these receivables, including the
current creditworthiness, the collateral security and the past
collection history of each client. If the financial conditions of
client of the Group, on whose account provision for
impairment has been made, were improved and no
impairment of their ability to make payments were noted,
reversal of provision for impairment may be required.

Estimated of current tax and deferred tax

The Group is subject to taxation in various jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the amount
of the provision for taxation and the timing of payment of
the related taxation. Where the final tax outcome is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax
provisions in the periods in which such determination are
made.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)

Estimated of current tax and deferred tax (continued)

During the year and up to the date of these financial
statements, the Inland Revenue Department (“IRD"”) of Hong
Kong is in the process of reviewing the tax affairs of certain
subsidiaries of the Company. After taking into account the
development of the IRD’ review to date, the directors of the
Company are of the opinion that the Group’s tax provision is
fairly presented. As at 30 June 2006, in relation to the
aforementioned IRD’s review, the Group has purchased a tax
reserve certificate amounting to approximately HK$9.7
million.

Provision for inventories

In determining the amount of allowance required for obsolete
and slow-moving inventories, the Group would evaluate
aging analysis of inventories and compare the carrying value
of inventories to their respective net realisable value. A
considerable amount of judgement is required in determining
such allowance. If conditions which have impact on the net
realisable value of inventories deteriorate, additional
allowances may be required.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group is exposed to a variety of financial risks which
results from both its operating and investing activities. The
Group does not have written risk management policies and
guidelines. However, the board of directors meets periodically
to analyse and formulate strategies to manage the Group’s
exposure to market risks, including changes in interest rates
and currency exchange rates. Generally, the Group utilises
conservative strategies on its risk management. The Group'’s
exposure to market risk is kept to minimum. The Group has
not used any derivatives or other instruments for hedging
purposes. The Group does not issue derivative financial
instruments for trading purposes.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

The Group does not actively engage in the trading of financial
assets for speculative purposes nor does it write options. The
most significant financial risks to which the Group is exposed
to are described below.

0}

(if)

Foreign currency risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk of loss due to adverse
movements in foreign exchange rate relating to
receivables from foreign debtors and foreign currency
deposits with banks. To mitigate the foreign currency
risk, the management work closely to manage and
monitor the foreign exchange exposure arising from
transactions involving foreign currencies.

During the year, the Group entered into foreign
exchange forward rate agreements in order to minimise
its exposure to fluctuations in foreign currency
exchange rates. The objective of these contracts is to
minimise the impact of foreign exchange rate
movements on the Group’s operating result. As these
derivatives do not fulfill the designation requirements
and therefore do not qualify for hedge accounting.

Credit risk

Generally, the maximum credit risk exposure of financial
assets is the carrying amount of the financial assets as
shown on the face of the balance sheet (or in the
detailed analysis provided in the notes to the financial
statements). Credit risk, therefore, is only disclosed in
circumstances where the maximum potential loss differs
significantly from the financial asset’s carrying amount.

The Group’s trade and other receivables are actively
monitored to avoid significant concentrations of credit
risk.
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5.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Cash flow and interest rate risk

Cash flow and interest rate risks are managed by means
of derivative financial instruments, such as interest rate
swaps, where necessary, to ensure short-to-medium
term liquidity. The Group's exposure to changes in
interest rates is mainly attributable to its bank
borrowings with floating interest rates. Borrowings at
variable rates expose the Group to cash flow interest
rate risk.

Fair value

The fair value of the Group’s current financial assets
and liabilities are not materially different from their
carrying amounts because of the immediate or short
term maturity. The fair values of non-current liabilities
and receivables were not disclosed because their
carrying value is not materially different from their fair
value.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time
and based on relevant market information and
information about the financial instrument. These
estimates are subjective in nature and involve
uncertainties and matters of significant judgement and
therefore cannot be determined with precision.
Changes in assumptions could significantly affect the
estimates.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment
formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by business
segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment reporting basis,
by geographical segment.

The Group's operating businesses are structured and
managed separately, according to the nature of their
operations and the products and services they provide. Each
of the Group’s business segments represents a strategic
business unit that offers products and services which are
subject to risks and returns that are different from those of
other business segments. Summary details of the business
segments are as follows:

(@)  design, manufacturing, marketing and trading of fine
jewellery and diamonds;

(b)  property investment and development; and

(c) investment and others.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenues
are attributed to the segments based on the location of the

customers and assets are attributed to the segments based
on the location of the assets.
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N> DEER @ 6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
(a) ¥HBoE (a) Business segment
TREINAEE LD F The following tables present revenue, profit and certain
ZWA BRI EETE asset, liability and expenditure information for the
B BERAZER - Group’s business segments.

NERERER  RERERHEREZ RERHM

Property investment  Manufacturing and trading Investment Ge

and development  of jewellery and diamond and others Consolidated
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
TEdr  TEr TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  TEn
HK$'000  HKS'000 ~ HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000

(&5
(restated)
AP - Segment revenue ;
HETHREP Salestoexternal customers 31,082 17,733 1,675455 1,219,143 1,284 4208 1,707,821 1,241,084
ff Others - - - - 3,849 2,026 3,849 2,026
31,082 17733 1,675455 1219143 5133 6,234 1,711,670 1,243,110
PEEE Segment restlts 35435¢ 109499 46,658 12,383 6,377 (6,576) 88,470 115,306
AR Unallocated expenses 2063  (2907)
BEZTEH Profit from operations 86,407 112399
AR Finance costs (156100  (5497)
ElEAAEE Share of results of associates = = 156 528 = - 156 528
2R Share of results of jointly
Bz controlled entities 426 17 - = = = 426 17
WkE B E AR Amortisation of goodwill on
LHERH acquisition of an associate - - - (1410 - - - (1410
il Profit before income tax 713719 106,137
FRHAY Income tax expense (16,324)  (21,951)
ERiEH Profit for the year 55,05 84,186
* KEMEZRATFEEZH & The changes in fair value of investment properties of
14,300,000 (= BT HE: HK$ 14,300,000 (2005: HK$109,865,000) were included
109,865,000 7T) B D 2F ¥4 in the segment results of the business segment of “Property
EXBoE 2 MERERERIA investment and development”.
E
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s TERER @ 6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
(a) EXKHI(E) (a) Business segment (continued)

NERERER  KEREAZEERER REREM

Property investment  Manufacturing and trading Investment &Ge

and development  of jewellery and diamond and others Consolidated
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
Tér TEr TEr  TEr  FTEn  TEr TR TEL
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000

(1)

(restated)

AWEE Segment assets 463671 610227 632,637 583549 34188 44944 113049  1,238720

REEAFZ S Interests in associates - = 4,455 8304 = = 4,455 8304

RERBHEEES  Interestsinjointly

controlled entities 94,538 89,612 - - - - 94,538 89,612

FOMEE Unallocated assets 13629 49,255

EEEE Total assets 1,365,781 1,385,891

HHEE Seqment liabilities 51924 64553 24,676 268,186 284 1502 293884 334241
FOERRE Bank loans and overdrafts,

g secured 22,683 305919
FoRAR Unallocated liabilities 54305 51,649
BfEEE Total liabilities 620872 6912809
HthAHER : Other seqment information:

Vi Depreciation 95 = 9,671 10,358 - = 9,766 10,358
AEL/THERE  Amortisation on leasehold

B land/land use rights - - 239 239 - - 29 239

YE-Rend Amortisation of goodwill on

BRI acquisition of an associate - - - 1410 = = - 1410
EthIERERY Other non-cash expenses - - 3433 7,787 119 20201 357 2798
BARX Capital expenditure 671 361,135 8994 14778 = - 9665 375913
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N TERBER @) 6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
(b) HEDS (b) Geographical segment
TR A EEHE S F The following table presents revenue, results and
2N EERETEE certain asset and expenditure information for the
HFZ B R o Group’s geographical segments.
LM Bl BR EHE Ge
North America Europe Hong Kong Other areas Consolidated

006 2005 2006 205 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
Tér TEr TEr TAr TEr TEr TEx TEn TEr  TEn
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000

(E7)
(restated)
PHUA: Seqment revenue:
HEFHREE Salestoexternal customers 760,293 554470 629679 534,114 269,930 142,048 47919 10452 1,707,821 1,241,084
Hf Others - - - - 3849 206 - - 3849 206

1,111,670 1,243,110

EMATER © Other segment information:
.

PHEE Seqment asses 125335 111469 93917 96373 883378 872012 243340 289,629 1345970 1369483
FOREE  Unallocated assets 19811 16,408
BELS Total assets 1,365,781 1,385,891
BREY Capital expenditure - - 318 %6 3066 362580 6221 13077 9,665 375913
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Wezs (BIARSRE 2 & 5 5R) Fa 4840
BREEREZTMEEELER
ZBEFE  HEWAERE A
BWARILE 2 BBIA °

AEEW a2 DMEAT

REVENUE

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents the
net invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances for returns
and trade discounts, gross rental income, interest income
and dividend income from investments.

An analysis of the Group’s revenue is as follows:

2006 2005
FET FEr
HK$°000 HK$'000
SHEEm Sale of goods 1,676,739 1,223,351
Helw AFE5E Gross rental income 31,082 17,733
FBUWA Interest income 3,262 1,600
TEZREWA Dividend income from investments 587 426
1,711,670 1,243,110
J\ > BERAR 8. FINANCE COSTS
REE
Group
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$000 HK$°000
ERAFANBHEEZ Interest expense on bank loans and
RITERREZ 2 overdrafts wholly repayable
MEFX within five years 2,540 605
AR T FIRERZIRIT Interest expense on bank loans
ERFERY repayable over five years 13,070 4,215
BRAFRERZDEH Interest expenses on loan from a
IRERE T SR minority shareholder repayable
over five years - 677
15,610 5,497
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> BRETEHaNEFR 9. PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX

2006 2005
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
(E51)
(restated)
REERBRATEHANENAHE  The Group's profit before income tax
/GEA) ATIEE 25 : is arrived at after charging/(crediting):
BHEFERKA Cost of inventories sold 1,481,893 1,145,689
EREES N Direct operating expenses 1,866 1,821
M - BERSETE Depreciation of property, plant and
(HrzE+75) equipment (note 16) 9,766 10,358
TAE & HimERE#S  Amortisation of leasehold land and
(FsE++) land use rights (note 17) 239 239
RECEEELHR Minimum lease payments under
BFz&EHEENR operating leases on land and buildings 4,187 6,037
ZEAM S Auditors’ remuneration 812 653
TFER Provision against inventories* 2,046 5,398
TESMIAEATEERE Fair value losses/(gains) on derivative
/ (zs) financial instruments
—RHEEEY — forward currency contracts 312 -
—FIRBHEH — interest rate swap contracts (561) =
BREESMERE Provision for impairment of investment
securities - 652
WE - BELEZEREREE  Provision for impairment of property, plant
(BEE+77) and equipment (note 16) = 6,390
HE—IHIRAYF 2 B8 Loss on disposal of an investment property = 11,139
HMiEE #RRRER Realised and unrealised gains on other
gy investments = (4,888)
4INEE L 2 2 Net foreign exchange gains (1,570) (5,566)
FERFIE - Re REHAM Prepayments, deposits and other
FEU R IE M receivables written off = 396
R Bad debts recovery (17,728) -
& —EHE A R e Gain on disposal of a subsidiary (note 39)
(HEFE=11) (13,036) -
AHHE 7 CREERE Impairment loss on available-for-sale
EE financial assets 1,194 =
R IR R Provision for long-term receivables 22,341 =
NI NG E g2 e Provision for impairment on the net
ZREREE investments in an associate 3,898 =
FEU — Rk A B FkIE Provision for impairment on an amount
ERE due from an associate 1,599 =

~
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BRETEHANES @ 9. PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX (continued)
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000

(&%)
(restated)
A= YNG i %Rﬁﬁfi Share of income tax expense of associates 66 856
FE(R L ERHIZREFTSHBIS  Share of income tax expense of jointly controlled entities = =
FEREXERRE Provision for legal and professional fee 5,023 -

HEME - BE REE Loss on disposal of property, plant

BB and equipment 29 204
RIS Bad debts written off 873 1,622
HsErE R —MB % A8 28 Written off on an amount due from an associate 2,507 =
2 SRR Provision for trade receivables 2,131 2,187
H A SR IR B Provision for other receivables 534 -
* RNEEFEREE I ALGES kS * The provision against inventories for the year was included in

RZHEXRAKIA -

“cost of sales” on the face of the consolidated income statement.

P iS Bih X 10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE
BEBNEHIUREEREBE Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5%
A2l BT E R B s B R R (2005: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in
17.5% (ZEZRF : 17.5%)5F Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits assessable
& o Hthh @ B SR i F 2 i IE elsewhere have been calculated at the applicable rates of
?;z$’$ B&E 2 BRI R A E IR tax prevailing in the jurisdictions in which the Group operates,
FRE Az iRt E  WiIREZE based on existing legislation, interpretations and practices in
AEHR 2 IRITER - RERIE respect thereof.
Bt -
REE
Group
2006 2005
FHET FET
HK$'000 HK$°000
(E31)
(restated)
BUER : Current:
B Hong Kong 14,272 10,460
BEFREZBEDRE Under provision in prior years 1,228 11,348
RE (FE=+=) Deferred (note 33) 824 143
REEHRFIAREE Total tax charge for the year 16,324 21,951
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+ - BEHEXZ® 10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)
RERANMEAE 2 MBRATEE Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit
ST A1l 2 $PER at applicable tax rates:

2006 2005
FET F#ET
HK$°000 HK$'000
B PTIS R A& Al Profit before income tax 71,379 106,137
B AR BT & A FR IR Tax on profit before taxation,
REETZE17.5% calculated at the statutory
(_7 ZRF : 17.5%) rate of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%) 12,491 18,573
REMAEEREZE KB Effect of different tax rates of
RAZ DRI EE subsidiaries operating in other jurisdictions 254 (891)
FE(RESE & B HE4E Tax effect of share of results
IR E of associates 39 763
FE(E R T B4R Tax effect of share of results of
2RI E jointly controlled entities (75) (20)
TR HZ B2 Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 5,795 5,039
EIBRTWAZ TR 2E  Tax effect of non-taxable revenue (5,562) (2,654)
SECFAEFERHEER  Tax effect of prior year's tax losses
IR E utilised this year (772) (428)
BEFEREREERZE  Tax effect of temporary differences
2B not recognised in prior years - (14,946)
RIEREE R = 2 S5 2 Tax effect of temporary differences not recognised (88) 1,335
RIERTHIEB B 2GR E Tax effect of tax losses not recognised 3,014 3,832
BEFE2BETRE Under provision in prior years 1,228 11,348
REEBIEZ H Tax charge for the year 16,324 21,951

+—> zl:/\ﬂﬁéﬁ‘ﬁﬁﬁkﬁg 11. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE EQUITY

5@ # HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
RARERTE AEIELGFRE B Of the consolidated profit attributable to the equity holders
50,537,000 (ZEE 1 F : of the Company of HK$50,537,000 (2005: HK$50,067,000
50,067,000%7T (%)) » &K (restated)), a profit of HK$69,398,000 (2005: loss of
NAFmERERE 25N A HK$3,385,000) has been dealt with in the financial
69,398,000 7T (ZZTZ A4 : statements of the Company.

[E5183,385,000/& 7T) °
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iR 12. DIVIDENDS
2006 2005
FET FEx
HK$’000 HK$'000
FH— SIRERER0.01ET Interim — HK$0.01 (2005: HK$0.01)
(ZZZTHF : 0.01%7T) per ordinary share 2,798 2,798
BORARE — BiE@IR0.035 T Proposed final — HK$0.03
(ZZZTAHF : 0.02/87T) (2005: HK$0.02) per ordinary share 8,394 5,596
11,192 8,394

AERRRAHRSAFART
R A ARK BT 2 BRIBF
RE LA -

- BiRER

BRREARF HIREAR A B S
BB ANAEWERNEESEF
50,537,000 ( — TR F :
50,067,000/t (%)) R FR
0317 & @Ak 279,800,03 1 M5t

s
H o
Ean

RBE_TTEREFR_TTHF
NAZTBELMESFE  ARF
WEEE R EEE B - BOE
SIREBIREES BT o

13.

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the
approval of the Company’s equity holders at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculations of basic earnings per share is based on the
net profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for
the year of HK$50,537,000 (2005: HK$50,067,000
(restated)), and 279,800,031 ordinary shares in issue during
the year.

No diluted earnings per share amounts are shown as the
Company has no potential dilutive ordinary shares for the
years ended 30 June 2006 and 2005.
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14. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
(INCLUDING DIRECTORS’
EMOLUMENTS - NOTE 15)

2006 2005

FET FET

HK$'000 HK$°000

TERES* Wages and salaries * 77,873 65,756
AEAFR Unutilised annual leave 194 =
ERE AR —IEEMFETE] Pension costs — defined contribution plans 3,412 1,917
B BRI R Less: Forfeited contributions (84) =
81,395 67,673

= BFEESME - E50,000/E7T & Includes directors emoluments of which HK$50,000 was paid

WARFERZN TR -ETRFE
EH—RESE - ZIRSEIL RS
ARFEESRHES HTRE+TT) °

TH - EFMERSREE
A B ZFH

KB E TR R R EE R BHEDIZE
—AATEREEZEEHeN

during the year to a former director who resigned in 2005, such
amount was excluded in directors’ emoluments in current year
(note 15).

15. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to the Listing
Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies

T Ordinance is as follows:
REE
Group
2006 2005
FETT FAETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
e Fees:
JEITES Non-executive director/
B EMITES Independent non-executive
directors 200 150
EsiTE=E S5 Other executive directors’ emoluments:
e EZBREYA R Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 4,712 4,936
TE4L Bonus 1,982 1,846
RIRETEIE SR Retirement scheme contributions 211 207
6,905 6,989

7,105 7,139
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S

EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Save as disclosed above, none of the executive, non-executive
or independent non-executive directors received any fees or
other reimbursements or emoluments for both years.

The emoluments of each director, on a named basis, for the
years ended 30 June 2006 and 2005 are set out below:

BESMaHIWAT
2006
Hé 28 EERH
He REMFE bzl SHEIfR At
Salaries, Employer's
allowances retirement
and benefits scheme
Fees in kind Bonus  contributions Total
A7 TiEn A7 TiEn A7
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
HTES: Executive directors:
REZ Chan Sing Chuk, Charles - 3,500 790 156 4,446
Ll =S Cheng Siu Yin, Shirley - 840 998 38 1,876
REH Chan Wai Kei, Vicki - 3N 194 17 583
FHTES ! Non-executive director:
KEE Chu Wai Kok 50 - - - 50
BukHTES: Independent non-executive
directors:
288 Leung Hai Ming, Raymond 50 - - - 50
BlE Wong Kai Cheong 50 - - - 50
RBXR Yu Shiu Tin, Paul 50 - - - 50
TN Total 2006 200 4,712 1,982 21 7,105
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ANEZEHM = SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

2005

e 2 EERHRK
we  REDHE ftha HEle 6]

Salaries, Employer's

allowances retirement

and benefits scheme
Fees in kind Bonus  contributions Total
TET TET TET TET TET
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BIES Executive directors:

BREE Chan Sing Chuk, Charles - 3,500 580 157 4,237
5 Cheng Siu Yin, Shirley - 600 1,078 2 1,705

S8 Chan Wai Kei, Vicki - 302 128 15 485
REH Cheung Chun Pong = 494 60 8 562
FRTES: Non-executive director:

AEE Chu Wai Kok 50 - - - 50
BUINTES: Independent non-executive directors:

FE Ip Chi Kin 50 - - - 50
255 Leung Hai Ming, Raymond 50 - - - 50
ElEg Wong Kai Cheong - - - - -
REX Yu Shiu Tin, Paul = - - - -
“ERRRFE Total 2005 150 4,936 1,846 207 7,139
FABEESHEXREREE There was no arrangement under which a director waived
eI BB 2 2B © or agreed to waive any remuneration during the year.

FA - AEEWEREEZ(E During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to
IS ERMAIRINAREE the directors as an inducement to join, or upon joining the

Ry 2 BEED Sk B (E o Group, or as compensation for loss of office.
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15. DIRECTORS’' REMUNERATION AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Five highest paid individuals

The five highest paid individuals during the year included
two (2005: two) directors, details of whose emoluments are
set out above. Details of the emoluments of the remaining
three (2005: three) non-director, highest paid individuals are

ZEeFBOT as follows:

REE

Group
2006 2005
FET FAEIT
HK$000 HK$°000
e RMREYN = Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 2,538 2,864
BRIRETEIHR Retirement scheme contributions 49 24
TEAT Bonus 260 357
2,847 3,245

FEEZHESFALIMEzE
BT NIISBEZ AT

The number of non-director, highest paid individuals whose
emoluments fell within the following bands is as follows:

EEEH

Number of directors
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$°000
Z21,000,00077T Nil — HK$ 1,000,000 2 2
1,000,001 7T £ 1,500,000/ 7T HK$1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000 1 -
1,500,001/ 7T & 2,000,000/ 7T HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 - 1
3 3

FR - AREXER TR
AEXNEMME ERIMALIR
ANAZR£R B 05 2 5% B = B B

=
8 ©°

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to
the five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or
upon joining the Group, or as compensation for loss of office.
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16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

rEE Group
Bl RE
RERSE
BFRHEE Furniture,
MEEE BE  fixtures,
Buildings and RH#2E  equipment  ERIR
leasehold  Plantand  and motor Construction g
improvements  machinery vehicles in progress Total
FAT FAT FAT FAT FET
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
(&51)) (Z51)
(restated) (restated)
RZZEME+LA—H At 1 July 2004
PR Cost 35,254 51,742 32,473 19,232 138,701
ZiE Accumulated depreciation (27,108)  (29,207)  (25,838) - (82,153
BH3E Net book amount 8,146 22,535 6,635 19,232 56,548
BZ-ZTRFA=THLEFE Year ended 30 June 2005
HREFE Opening net book amount 8,146 22,535 6,635 19,232 56,548
NE Additions 2,349 1,931 4,639 5,859 14,778
EL e Transfers 23,620 = 1,491 (25,111) -
HE Disposals - (706) (40) = (746)
RERE Provision for impairment (85) (6,122) (183) = (6,390)
e Depreciation (2,982) (4,601) (2,775) - (10,358)
B 5 AR Exchange realignment 6 11 7 20 30
HRERFE Closing net book amount 31,054 13,048 9,760 - 53,862
RZZZRFAA=TH At 30 June 2005
PR Cost 61,235 52,907 37,997 - 152,139
ZFTERRE Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (30,181) (39,859) (28,237) - (98,277)
BH3E Net book amount 31,054 13,048 9,760 = 53,862
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75~ M5~ BB R @) 16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(continued)
rEE Group
i £8-
RERAE
BFREE Furniture,
MEEE BE  fixtures,
Buildings and RH#%E  equipment  ARIRE
leasehold  Plantand  and motor Construction s
improvements  machinery vehicles in progress Total
FET FET FET FET FAT
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
(&51) (51)
(restated) (restated)
BE-ZZ X F A=THLEFE Year ended 30 June 2006
HRIRR T $HE Opening net book amount 31,054 13,048 9,760 - 53,862
AE Additions 2,035 2,880 4,750 - 9,665
& Disposals = = (39) = (39)
e Depreciation (3,060) (3,034) (3,672) = (9,766)
BE 5 A2 Exchange realignment 619 185 154 = 958
HRAREFHE Closing net book amount 30,648 13,079 10,953 - 54,680
RZZEZERA=TH At 30 June 2006
KA Cost 64,006 56,134 42,651 - 162,791
ZEHERRE Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (33,358) (43,055) (31,698) - (108,111)
HREFE Net book amount 30,648 13,079 10,953 - 54,680

RZZBEXRFRA=+TH, @A

At 30 June 2006, the Group's certain buildings with a net

SFEXA467,0008 C(—EFH
F: 709,000/ 7T (BF)) 2 A%
BEETEFERST(CETRF:
1,220,00078 7T (E31)) 2 A T
B RS BRI AERE TARSE
Bz—RRTEE (ME=1
_) ®

book value of approximately HK$467,000 (2005:
HK$709,000 (restated)) and certain plant and machinery of
Nil (2005: HK$1,220,000 (restated)) were pledged to secure
general banking facilities granted to the Group (note 31).
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+t Eﬁitﬂa/:ttﬂ;{iﬁﬁ 17. LEASEHOLD LAND/LAND USE RIGHTS

rEE
Group
2006 2005
FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
E2))
(restated)
FHREFE Opening net carrying amount 10,016 10,255
FANHIEER Amortisation charge for the year (239) (239)
FARREFE Closing net carrying amount 9,777 10,016
SR B P & 3 K+ 3 i R A The Group's interests in leasehold land and land use rights
ZRERANKEHENRE B represent prepaid operating lease payments and their net
REDFEITAT : book value are analysed as follows:
2006 2005
FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
(&E351)
(restated)
REBRHE : In Hong Kong held on:
+Z=RH+FHH Lease of between 10 to 50 years 3,975 4,072
REBAINEE - Outside Hong Kong, held on:
A +F LA _EFE Lease of over 50 years 264 272
TER+FHE Lease of between 10 to 50 years 5,538 5,672
9,777 10,016
R-ZBEZRENA=1H ' KA At 30 June 2006, the Group’s certain leasehold land/land
JH{E#)5,676,00087C (ZFZTH use rights with the carrying amount of HK$5,676,000 (2005:
£ : 5,809,000/7T) 2 AEEE HK$5,809,000) were pledged to secure general banking
FHE L+ b fF R R facilities granted to the Group (note 31).
NERETAERE 2 —RIR1TE
B (ffaE=1+—) -
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18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

AEEAREHETAFE - A
RS HENIEERNAEY
s HRAXTHERLRIR
BEMEEFERRARK

HIANBEBBERZETEZEH
#gn |

All of the Group’s property interests held under operating
leases to earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes
are measured using the fair value model and are classified
and accounted for as investment properties.

Changes to the carrying amounts presented in the balance
sheet can be summarised as follows:

REE
Group
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
REtA—HBZERHEE Carrying amount as at 1 July 605,500 314,500
N Additions - 361,135
HE Disposals - (180,000)
HE—RRE AR Disposal of a subsidiary (152,000) =
ANHEFREE ZFWE  Net gain from fair value adjustments 14,300 109,865
RANA=+HZERAE Carrying amount as at 30 June 467,800 605,500

AEEZWEMEURNESE X
AR EIAEE -

AEEZREMER_TTRF
NA=TBBBIEHGERNS
ETRARTSMRARERERE

The Group's investment properties are situated in Hong Kong
and are held under medium term leases.

The Group's investment properties were revalued on 30 June
2006 by Chung, Chan & Associates, an independent firm of
chartered surveyors, at HK$467,800,000 (2005:

EHH1EA467,800,0007% 7T (= HK$605,500,000) on an open market existing use basis. A
ZZRHF : 605,500,00087T) © fair value adjustment on revaluation of HK$14,300,000
REFEEmMES 2 AT EAE (2005: HK$109,865,000) arising therefrom was credited to
14,300,000 T (ZEZTHEF - the consolidated income statement for the year.
109,865,000 7T) BARFE 2

ek o

ﬁ/\—7 7/\ﬂ5/\ﬂ +E| ZK/EE
E({B{8467,800,000/6 T2 % E&E
Y% (ZZZRF : 605,500,000
FETD) R - AIERIBETALEE
Z—RBITEEEE=1T—) -

At 30 June 2006, the Group’s investment properties with a
value of HK$467,800,000 (2005: HK$605,500,000) were
pledged to secure general banking facilities granted to the
Group (note 31).
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+h - RMBLARZ#E S 19. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
PIN/NET|
Company
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
JE LR - AR Unlisted shares, at cost 95,261 95,261
HTEHE (fi7E2.4) Deemed capital contribution (Note 2.4) 173,710 -
B B Provision for impairment (23,964) (23,964)
245,007 71,297
FEUH B A A5 IE Due from subsidiaries 400,529 604,154
FEMIHT B A T/TA Provision against amounts due from
2B subsidiaries (102,000) (102,000)
298,529 502,154
543,536 573,451
JE U — R BT /B 2 B 7RO Due from a subsidiary 54,494 =
FEASTFT B A Rl 5RIE Due to subsidiaries - 43,804
BB T 2 BRI « The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free
BEXWHEREE BfEEr kK +— and not repayable within the next twelve months from the
AR RNEE  HEHHRZBEE FE balance sheet date, except for (i) an amount due from a
NA=ZTHBMREIAEEZIE subsidiary of HK$54,494,000 which is repayable on demand
U — R B /B A B3k T8 54,494,000 as at 30 June 2006; and (ii) an amount due from a subsidiary
BT RR=ZBEZERE A= of HK$39,012,000 as at 30 June 2005 which is interest
+HIRE TREERMNKREB 7 E bearing at Hong Kong dollar prime rate.
W — T8 A R IE39,012,000
PETCBRAN ©
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19. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries as at 30 June 2006

MEBARZFFENT : are as follows:
EMAL/ Bz
BRRk&end EETRAEE NG 10
Place of Nominal value Sz pld
incorporation/ of paid-up Percentage of
R registration registered/issued equity attributable FEXEK
Name and operations share capital to the Company Principal activities
B 53
Direct Indirect
EREfREmBRAR &R WREE 0BT SRR 100 - ERERITE
Amco Jewelry Limited Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of Diamond trading and
HK$10 each polishing
Continental Investment &b 100,000fk (B 1 87T,z LBk 100 - REER
Company Limited Hong Kong 100,000 ordinary shares Investment holding
of HK$1 each
{ENIRE AHHERAR &k 10,000,008k Ef& 178 7T 2 EER 100 - RE ARG RS
Continental Jewellery (Mfg.) Hong Kong 10,000,000 ordinary shares Jewellery manufacturing
Limited of HK$1 each and wholesaling
EXXENRERAR &b 117,000,000\ EE0.1 BT 2 HBIR 80 - reERRE
Optik Technologies Limited Hong Kong 117,000,000 ordinary shares Optical fibre connector
of HK$0.1 each manufacturing
CJ. (UK) Limited L 1,000 E(E 158 2 LMk - 100 ST i
United Kingdom 1,000 ordinary shares Jewellery wholesaling
of GBP1 each
EEHREARLA & 500,000k E B 17T HRR 100 - REAR
Diamond Creation Limited Hong Kong 500,000 ordinary shares Investment holding
of HK$1 each
DCGS Management Service Limited 3% 10,000,000 EfE 17572 Lk - 100 REARR/REERRH

(BIBEEGE LTERAR)
(formerly known as Diamond
Creation Goldsmith Limited)

Hong Kong

10,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each

Investment holding/
providing management
services
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Th - RMB AR ZHERE @ 19. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
M/ BRI/
BRREEHE BRTRAEE AR
Place of Nominal value EHADL
incorporation/ of paid-up Percentage of
£ egistration registered/issued equity attributable FEER
Name and operations share capital to the Company Principal activities
ER 554
Direct Indirect
EAMMERRAR BE YREE BT SRk - 100 ES T
Continental Property Holdings Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares Property investment
Limited of HK$1 each
ENRHEENSRHEFRAR B ARS8 667 659% T - 60 KB BB
Guangzhou Free Trade Zone Mainland China Paid up capital of Jewellery manufacturing
Continental Jewellery Co. Ltd.# HK$8,667,659
HEBHARLA* 55 100,000 A {E1 BT ERR - 63 EREHRITE
Jestar Trading Limited* Hong Kong 100,000 ordinary shares Diamond trading and
of HK$1 each polishing
EMAEERBRAR i B 876,300,000 T - 63 BRELITE
Quzhou Hongji Diamond Limited*# Mainland China Paid up capital Diamond trading and
of HK$6,300,000 polishing
Larchridge Limited 6 WREEI0BTL . LRk 100 = REER
Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares Investment holding
of HK$10 each
BAMGEREARAR &R 78,000/ (E1787T.2 B - 100 REBR,/RECERE
Wilber Corporate Services Limited  Hong Kong 78,000 Ordinary shares Investment holding/
(AR ENRRREERD ) of HK$1 providing corporate
(formerly known as Wilber services
Investments Limited)
EABRFRR CIF) BRAR B#I72,500,000% 7T - 100 UL
Wilber Investments (Jiangmen) Mainland China Paid up capital Wooden products
Limited? of US$2,500,000 manufacturing
RARARERAR &b 600,000 E1E 10772 EiAk 100 - REER
Ming Xiu Diamond Cutting Hong Kong 600,000 ordinary shares Investment holding
Factory Limited of HK$10 each
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19. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

A,/ B/
BRR&E Y ERTRAEE RAE LG
Place of Nominal value BHADL
incorporation/ of paid-up Percentage of
£ registration registered/issued equity attributable TEXHK
Name and operations share capital to the Company Principal activities
BE# 5
Direct Indirect
RERER (ER) BRAOA i E&1R711,000,000% 7 - 100 BRESRITE
Ming Xiu Diamond Cutting Mainland China Paid up capital Diamond trading and
Factory (Panyu) Limited* of HK$11,000,000 polishing
{EAIRE (TP BRA A i B&IR726,370,530% T - 100 KE B
Continental Jewellery (Jiangmen)  Mainland China Paid up capital Jewellery manufacturing
Co. Ltd* of HK$26,370,530
Patford Company Limited A 100l AE100E T2 LBk - 100 NERE
Hong Kong 100 ordinary shares Property investment
of HK$100 each
Realford Company Limited i 100100787 2 & Bk - 100 ESE
Hong Kong 100 ordinary shares Property investment
of HK$100 each
Vieway Investments Group RERLES WREEIET LRk 100 = RAER
Limited British Virgin Islands 2 ordinary shares Investment holding
of US$1 each
Yett Holdings Limited RERTES 100REE15ETT 2 & Rk 100 - REER
British Virgin Islands 100 ordinary shares Investment holding
of US$1 each
Henble Limited &E 10,000 EE1 AT EBR 100 - VES T
Hong Kong 10,000 ordinary shares Property investment
of HK$1 each
SHEMHARLA &t 100,000 R EE 107872 ZiBR - 100 EREARITE
Anglesey Jewellery Hong Kong 100,000 ordinary shares Diamond trading and
Manufacturing Limited of HK$10 each polishing
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+h - RMB AR ZHER @ 19. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

M/ BRI/
BRREEHE BRTRAEE AR
Place of Nominal value EHADL
incorporation/ of paid-up Percentage of
£ egistration registered/issued equity attributable FEER
Name and operations share capital to the Company Principal activities
ER 554
Direct Indirect
ERERARAR B 10,0008 E{E1 BT BRI - 100 BRESLITE
Conti Diamond Limited Hong Kong 10,000 ordinary shares Diamond trading and
of HK$1 each polishing
RAKERARAA BiE 10,000,000 {E1 BT B - 100 ERESLITE
Man Yue Jewelry (Factory) Hong Kong 10,000,000 ordinary shares Diamond trading and
Limited of HK$1 each polishing
Continental Diamond f BHIRART 497,760 T - 100 BRESRITE
(Jiangmen) Co. Ltd* Mainland China Paid up capital Diamond trading and
of HK$7,497,760 polishing
Master Gold Development KBRIHS 1REEIET . SRk - 100 REZR
Limited British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share Investment holding
of US$1 each
Crystal Gain Development RERRES 100BREEIET EEk - 55 ES e
Limited British Virgin Islands 100 ordinary shares Property investment

# R Bz 2B B

* FRBEEOEEMTREES
FHEITT 2 E LB A B 4 A2
2 o

BEERA - ERIVRARR]ZH
BRANIBRERFEZEE
HAKAEEEEFEZ BAR
7o BEERRREHEMKBAT
ZHBEHEERRRANIIE

of US$1 each

# Wholly foreign-owned enterprise registered in the Mainland China

* Not audited by Grant Thornton Hong Kong or other Grant
Thornton International member firms.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which,
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results
for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in
the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive
length.

w
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19.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Interests in a subsidiary not consolidated

REE
Group
2006 2005
FET F#ET
HK$’000 HK$'000
TAEAR Capital contribution 7,500 7,500
e — P B A Bl R IE Due from a subsidiary 804 804
8,304 8,304
W R EREE Less: Provision for impairment (8,304) (8,304)

AFAZMBARZFBEMT

Particulars of the non-consolidated subsidiary are as follows:

~

EAEMEAEE NG

AR R AR i 2 Nominal value BRADL

Place of of paid-up  Percentage of equity
8 registration registered  attributable tothe ~ FEXH
Name and operations capital Company Principal activities

it
Indirect
185 (BEM) IKE Bk i EAER 56 BET
BRAAI[EFHKE]) Mainland 10,000,000/%7T In the process of liquidation

Conti Jewelry (Guangzhou) China Paid up capital

Limited (“Conti Jewelry")

EFERBIARGE AR - RAA
REBREEAVIEHIHEE - B
It EERAETEEMHZHBA
AIZERE - BAFEERZNEB
NElZ " AEZT,500,000 7T X
FEUR 2 FXIE 804,000 BITIELH &
HUEHE - R ERLFRIBSN - EFTK
=W A E B R

of HK$10,000,000

Conti Jewelry has not been consolidated because the Group
does not effectively control its operations. Accordingly, in
the opinion of the directors, it would be inappropriate to
consolidate the accounts of this subsidiary. Full provision had
been made in prior years against the capital contribution
made in this subsidiary of HK$7,500,000 and the amount
due therefrom of HK$804,000. The Group has no exposure
to Conti Jewelry other than the amounts stated above.
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—T - REBERRZERS 20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
REE ARAF]
Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
FET F&r FET F&r
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
3E ETIARD « ¥R Unlisted shares, at cost = = 9,387 9,387
EIGEEFE Share of net assets 8,353 8,304 = =
B Provision for impairment (3,898) = (9,385) (2,000)
4,455 8,304 2 7,387
AN =23 Balances with associates
rEE PiN/N|
Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
FET F&r FET F&T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
JE Y Bt 8\ B 2 E Due from associates 4,018 5,244 8 25
VERERELE Provision for impairment (1,599) = = =
2,419 5,244 8 25
e B2 A BIF0A Due to associates (672) (764) = =

SHERNF 2 EERTD ﬁ}fﬁ?ﬁﬂ Nz The balances with associates are unsecured, interest-free and
B R B s /R E repayable on demand.
KEF 7 EFEHE DR 2HIEE The summarised financial information in respect of the
Bhatan T Group's principal associates are set out below:
2006 2005
FET FETL
HK$°000 HK$000
EERE Total assets 14,874 92,970
BERRE Total liabilities (20,596) (67,858)
Was Revenue 39,606 93,071
F A A Profit for the year 363 5,840

Ul



Notes to Financial Statements m 81 73R &S Mz

BOJune 2006
—EEXFEXA=FH

(=2}

"+ -REENRIZERZ® 20.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

RZEZERNFAA=1+H - FE Particulars of the principal associates as at 30 June 2006 are
it/ = =y (I N as follows:
E%ﬁi/
BHEmER/ g
EETRAEE Placeof ~ AEEEEMFEEADL
Nominal value of incorporation/  Percentage of ownership
£ paid-up registered/ registration interest attributable FEXEK
Name issued share capital and operations to the Group Principal activities
B85 (BR) ERERAR 10,000,000 A& 17T Bk 20 RERR
Hanny (Far East) Diamond LEBR Hong Kong Investment holding
Limited* 10,000,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1 each
HEENEHERAR ESRAARR9,093,2447C P 36 LS
General Jewelry (Shanghai) Paid up capital of Mainland China Jewellery manufacturing
Company Limited* RMB9,093,244 and wholesaling
EREBHRERAR 1,000 EE BTz BB & 50 RE B RS
Real Jewellery Limited* 1,000 ordinary shares Hong Kong Jewellery manufacturing
of HK$1 each
Masingita Mining & Minerals 266MREB0.5H 2 LRk FAFEHAE 25 RBEH
(Pty) Limited* 266 ordinary shares The Republic of Mining operations
of R0.5 each South Africa
FDD Limited * 10,000 A {E BT &b 25 EEMES
ZEBR Hong Kong Jewellery trading
10,000 ordinary shares

of HK$1 each

* FRBALERMTREES
FHEDTT 2 ML BIBR K B A R
2o

EERB - LRINRARR] 2B
BREINEIERERNFRE RS
%ﬁﬁiﬂzﬂi‘%@éé@fﬁzi@k*ﬁ

c BERRIREEMBE QT
Z.#\ﬁ?l SEYREBNITE °

* Not audited by Grant Thornton Hong Kong or other Grant
Thornton International member firms.

The above table lists the associates of the Company which,
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the share
of associates’ results for the year or formed a substantial
portion of the share of net assets of the associates by the
Group. To give details of other associates would, in the
opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive
length.
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“4+— - REREHEEZ 21. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED

HE 75 ENTITIES

rEEH

Group
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$000
B EEFE Share of net assets 1,238 312
T ARG EES Loan to a jointly controlled entity 93,300 89,300

ZER

94,538 89,612

BT HREGIER 2 ERIVEE
At E

The loan advanced to the jointly controlled entity is unsecured,

A 2B BER H s+ interest-free and is not repayable within twelve months from
—EARAAERE - balance sheet date.
rEH
Group
2006 2005
FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
eI —FE £ FEHIE BEFXIE Due from a jointly controlled entity 2,627 18
HEZEH B 2 AR TR ?fﬁ?‘Eﬁ The balance with the jointly controlled entity is unsecured,
% R BN RNZEEER interest-free and repayable on demand.

~
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R=FFAREARA=TE - #R

ENTITIES (continued)

are as follows:

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED

Particulars of the jointly controlled entities as at 30 June 2006

TR/ &R
RiEEnE
Placeof — AEEEEFHFEEADL
EETRAEE incorporation/  Percentage of ownership
4 Nominal value of registration interest attributable FEEER
Name issued share capital and operations to the Group Principal activities
Wealth Plus Developments S0000REEIET BRE  REERES 50 REER
Limited 50,000 ordinary shares British Virgin Islands Investment holding
of US$1 each
Georland (HK) Limited 1,000,000 EE1 AT &b 50 R HEERAE
2B Hong Kong Service provider and agent

REE 2 K REH B8 2 AR

1,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each

The following is a condensed summary of financial

FEEREENT : information of the Group’s jointly-controlled entities:
2006 2005
FET FHEIL
HK$000 HK$°000
BERE Total assets 196,489 179,227
AfEHEsR Total liabilities (192,539) (178,634)
e Revenue 5,823 =
BRETSH B m Profit after income tax 768 234
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= HEERS 22. INVESTMENT SECURITIES

i ﬁi/\ﬂ Jr Az&E Investment securities as at 30 June 2005 are set out below.
BHEFNWAT - RZZTTHF+ Upon the adoption of HKAS 39 on 1 July 2005, investment
A—BEMNE BT ERE =1 securities were reclassified to available-for-sale financial
TSRE - REBFEENRER assets.

AHLEZSREE -
rEE Group
2005
FE
HK$'000
ETRAIEE - AR ¢ Listed equity investments, at cost:
BB Hong Kong 4,552
H ftbith [ Elsewhere 17,102
21,654
VIR Provision for impairment (17,102)
4,552
JEEMRRAILE » KA Unlisted equity investments, at cost 11,372
Vo RIEREL] Provision for impairment (1,936)
9,436
BI5EH Debt security 2,100
LEFBHFRE Total investment securities 16,088
DERRBEELD Portion classified as current assets (2,100)
13,988

R-ZEBEZERFA=1+H ' & As at 30 June 2005, the market value of the Group’s listed
BB RAMMR 2 ETARA equity investments in Hong Kong and elsewhere were
JETED FA7,707,0007% 7T & HK$7,707,000 and HK$ Nil, respectively.

TATT -

i _:EEE/ SA=+H A% As at 30 June 2005, the Group held a debt security amounted
BERER_ZZ_FEA ' &8 to HK$2,100,000 which was acquired in 2002 and has a
7%2 100,000/ 2 &% - 2IEIR maturity date of 27 February 2006. The debt security is
RIBERF_AZTtH & classified as a current asset accordingly as at 30 June 2005.
FAMOEANR—ZEERF A
=THZRBEE -
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£33

ASSETS
rEE Group
2006
FET
HK$’000
ETRARE - AFE : Listed equity investments, at fair value:
BB Hong Kong 7,661
H b Elsewhere 422
8,083
FEETARR AR E @ BN Unlisted equity investments, at cost 11,339
SE B Provision for impairment (3,097)
8,242
HEt Total 16,325
& ZHE Market value of listed investments 8,083
—+m - REAEWFEIE 24. LONG TERM RECEIVABLES
REE KA T
Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
M AT FEITL FET FEIT
QTS Promissory notes @) 19,009 22,660 9,577 10,543
Eth REIEMGIAE Other long term receivables (b) 25,195 2,500 = =
44,204 25,160 9,577 10,543
RER Provision for impairment (28,194) (3,000) (1,000) (1,000)
16,010 22,160 8,577 9,543
AEERE Portion classified
BELS as current assets (3,643) (3,643) (958) (958)
12,367 18,517 7,619 8,585
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(a)

REIEWFIE @

R_ZTXRENA=ZTH
ZEEERSREBE
19,009,000/ T (== H
£ 1 22,660,000567T) © H
713,050,000 T (ZF=
R ¢ 14,363,000/87T) &
EER  RBEREARZ
TT—F+A—HEST
hEF#EE - HE85,959,000
BT (ZZTEZERF
8,297,000/ 7T) A
W 2ERER_ZEZT=
F=ZAt+RBEST=F
g - FRNE ER IR &
HEBZFEER -

REEBRBBR T —HEX
& N7z —IE3,167,000
BT ZREER - ZIEH
BAERE EEHERZ
T-—RF~NA=+HE
# 0 LA —7822,028,000
BT 2 B 5 IR FTE #
B ZIBRRFEEE6% &
BRI ER_ZEZELFN
A=+H{EE -

24. LONG TERM RECEIVABLES (continued)

(a)

Out of the promissory notes of HK$19,009,000 as at
30 June 2006 (2005: HK$22,660,000), HK$13,050,000
(2005: HK$14,363,000) is secured, interest-free and
repayable by 15 annual instalments commencing on 1
October 2001. The remaining balance of
HK$5,959,000 (2005: HK$8,297,000) is unsecured,
interest-free and repayable by 13 annual instalments
commencing on 15 March 2003. The annual
instalments on the promissory notes were duly received
during the year.

The balance represents a shareholder’s loan of
HK$3,167,000 advanced to an investee company
which is interest-free, unsecured and repayable on 30
June 2015 and a trade receivable balance of
HK$22,028,000, which is interest bearing at 6% per
annum, unsecured and repayable on 30 September
2007.

—t+5-FE 25. INVENTORIES
REE
Group
2006 2005
FET FE&T
HK$°000 HK$°000
JRM#E Raw materials 172,144 181,775
2RI i Work in progress 17,386 15,599
BIRK o Finished goods 145,517 138,514
335,047 335,888
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TRADE RECEIVABLES

REE

Group
2006 2005
FET FAEIT
HK$'000 HK$°000
B S rElEE Trade receivables 196,894 185,129
W RN IE R AR Less: provision for impairment of receivables (23,165) (58,870)
B S REWEIE — 358 Trade receivables — net 173,729 126,259

AEE-RZBITXRENRERE
BEFEZEER  BRREREESF
HMREITPZEEGK - 84
EFARRREER - AKER
IE S ELRE IR R MG IR M 45 RS
25 - MEFEREREREE
HA#ETTRRE] -

REER - RHERR B2
B 1R E SRR Z Rk D

The Group normally apply credit terms to its customers
according to industry practice together with consideration
of its creditability, repayment history and years of
establishment. Each customer has a maximum credit limit.
The Group seeks to maintain strict control over its outstanding
receivables. Overdue balances are regularly reviewed by senior

management.

An aged analysis of trade receivables, net of provision, as at
the balance sheet date, based on the date of recognition of

T the sale, is as follows:

REE

Group
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
BNER Current 75,843 35,849
31—60H 31 - 60 days 23,979 26,602
61—90H 61— 90 days 22,574 20,856
91HM k Over 91 days 51,333 42,952
173,729 126,259
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“+t - HiiE REES 27. OTHER INVESTMENTS/FINANCIAL

?é_E’AIHE)\ﬁEZ ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
EMEE PROFIT OR LOSS
R-ZEERFSA=THZEM Other investments as at 30 June 2005 are set out below.
HEEHIWT - RNZETRF+ Upon the adoption of HKAS 39 on 1 July 2005, other
A—BEMEESTERE= investments were reclassified to financial assets at fair value
TUSRE - HtiREEMBRERE through profit or loss.
EEETAFTEARZERE
7o
REE Group
REEEEATE
AR ESREE
Financial
assets at fair HEigE
value through Other
profit or loss investments
2006 2005
FETT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
BELEMRAES Listed equity securities in Hong Kong,
A at market value 11,667 7,079
Hivipl@e A EEMES Marketable unit funds elsewhere,
EAYE at fair value 5,961 22,508
17,628 29,587
—t+N\ - RERFEER 28. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
RERFSFHABEUTES : Cash and cash equivalents include the following components:
REE AN F]
Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET
Be MIRTTE Cash and bank balances 63,297 32,339 86 2
52 A BT 5K Short term time deposits 53,111 = = =

116,408 32,339 86 2
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“HIN -BERREEE @ 28.

RITIR SRR T A 17 50F R BRER
FERE o fEHAFE BRI TE IR
MR% B EHRIT AR ENE B
0.75%%4.175%BREVK| 8  F|
HHBEXRXE+EOXTE I8
EEDW AR — B A 2 (£
A S BYRTHE T BNEFEUH ©

7,579,000 (=TT A F :
2,630,000 7T) AARESETR
AR B IRTT + B A5 AR
S RIRITHES - ARBIIER B
L IRERE o RIEFHE A2 5N
PEE B &0 R 450 - S0 RITEHE
BERTE ARBEETRBER
R INE TS 2 IRITAAREE
H N o

Zth BEHEAFRE 29.

WEER - ERRNFAZ KR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(continued)

Cash at banks earn interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposits rates. Short term time deposits are placed with
the banks and earn interest at the respective short term bank
deposit rates ranging from 0.75% to 4.175% per annum.
They have a maturity ranging from 7 to 14 days and are
eligible for immediate cancellation without receiving any
interest for the last deposit period.

Included in cash and bank balances of the Group is
HK$7,579,000 (2005: HK$2,630,000) of bank balances
denominated in Renminbi (“RMB") placed with banks in the
Mainland China. RMB is not a freely convertible currency.
Under the Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control
Regulations and Administration of Settlement and Sales and
Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is
permitted to exchange RMB for foreign currencies through
banks that are authorised to conduct foreign exchange
business.

TRADE PAYABLES

An aged analysis of the trade payables at the balance sheet

DT : date is as follows:

REE

Group
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
BNEA Current 126,712 76,508
31—60H 31 - 60 days 31,868 71,629
61—90H 61— 90 days 31,147 53,623
918 E Over 91 days 25,680 32,993
215,407 234,753
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=+ -fTEEmIT A 30. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
REE Group
2006
BE =N
Assets Liabilities
MiaE FExT FExT
Notes HK$'000 HK$’000

BNHA Current

RHIEE G4 Forward currency contracts (a) = 312

MEREEL Interest rate swap contracts (b) 561 =

HtaE - Notes:

() EAIEH AZEEEHEW R — (@  The forward currency contracts are denominated in Pound Sterling
iW?JH and maturing in less than one year.

(b) RZZEZRFASA=TH #EX (b)  The notional principal amounts of the outstanding interest rate
BT 2 F B EBE HEFI AT R swap contracts at 30 June 2006 were HK$150,000,000. As at 30
%8/4150,000,000/87C e A== June 2006, the fixed interest rates of these contracts ranged from
TRENAZTA - ZEEH2 3.91% to 3.98% per annum.

EEFFIEA3.91%%23.98% °
=+— RITERREX - 31. BANK LOANS AND OVERDRAFTS,
BIRH SECURED
REE
Group
2006 2005
FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
RITHEX - HEA Bank overdrafts, secured - 2,478

IRITEN - HHEMA Bank loans, secured:

AER—FANER Repayable within one year 24,566 20,226

AMEZFEER Repayable in the second year 19,758 22,636
ENE=FEFAFEE  Repayable in the third to

(BiEEREME) fifth years, inclusive 59,274 67,905

BRRFIRER Repayable beyond five years 169,085 192,674

272,683 303,441

272,683 305,919

B BEAIARBIEENR —F Less: Current portion due within one year
W E|EA 2 BERER included under current liabilities (24,566) (22,704)

BEIIAIEREBBE I Non current portion included
BNEAEE 5 under non-current liabilities 248,117 283,215
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(=2}

=t+— RITERREX

KW @)

REBEUBTEHBECRITER R
BEZ2RHEFNEEL I %2
7.63% (ZZEZTRHF : 1.65% =
4.96%) - AREEIRITE S Z EIFE
FRRE6.51%%56.70% (ZT=
AE :6.51%) °

R=BEAFAA=TE A%
B2 RITER AN TBRES

@ —ERAMEASHAZ
ey

(b) AEBEREME MFE+
N~ ETHELHWRET
(MEtARt1) 2EE
e

@ ARRWEHZARER R

d ARABRRATESHRER
B ((REL) EHZE
AER BEeStBEA
153,675,00078 7T °

RETRARBHEZERHE
L

31.

BANK LOANS AND OVERDRAFTS,
SECURED (continued)

The bank loans and overdrafts of the Group denominated in
HK$ have floating interest rate ranging from 4.91% to 7.63%
per annum (2005: 1.65% to 4.96% per annum). The RMB
bank loan has fixed interest rate from 6.51% to 6.70% per
annum (2005: 6.51% per annum).

At 30 June 2006, the Group’s banking facilities were

supported by the following:

(@)  assignment of rental income of an investment property;

(b) legal charges over the Group’s investment properties
(note 18) and certain of the leasehold land and
buildings (notes 16 and 17);

(c)  corporate guarantees executed by the Company; and

(d) personal guarantee executed by Dr. Chan Sing Chuk,

Charles (“Dr. Chan"), an executive director of the
Company, to the extent of HK$153,675,000.

Details of the loans denominated in HK$ and RMB are stated
below:

2006 2005
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
LA ITEHEZ ER Loans denominated in HK$
—RITEX — Bank overdrafts = 2,478
—IRITER — Bank loans 267,875 302,974
UIARESHEZERK Loans denominated in RMB
—iRITER — Bank loans 4,808 467
272,683 305,919
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M—IBE&EA1,125,0008 7T (=
ZTRHE :51,872,00057T) 2
FIBEHEREE AR RE+ =
BAREREIN, ZEERHTHE
I~ 2B RARBAEREE o

DBBERE R EE AR
i -

ATRREERBRERCER
ERRAEERAE - URRAE

FERBETEZ B
AKE

=+=IREHRE 33.

LOANS FROM MINORITY
SHAREHOLDERS

The loans are unsecured, interest-free, and repayable on
demand, except for an amount of HK$1,125,000 (2005:
HK$51,872,000) which was not repayable within the next
twelve months from the balance sheet date.

The carrying amounts of loans from minority shareholders
approximate their fair value.

DEFERRED TAX

The following are major deferred tax assets and liabilities
recognised in the balance sheet and the movements during
the current and prior years:

Group

BARK

MERERE  EEWE  JERE

Accelerated Revaluation  Provision
tax of fortrade Hith o5t
depreciation  properties  receivables Others Total
FAT FBT FAT FAT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

RZTMELA—H 24  Balanceat 1uly 2004 348 10,197 (2,400) = 8,145
REEReZNG/ GIA) Charge/(Credit) to income

statement for the year 1,291 14,263 (15,411) - 143
RZTZREA=THZES  Balance at 30 June 2005 1,639 24,460 (17,811) = 8,288
REEWERNG/ GIA) Charge/(Credit) to income

statement for the year 874 2,228 (2,000) (278) 824
HE—RINBAH Disposal of a subsidiary (586) (8,206) = 278 (8,514)
RZEZRERA=THZAER Balance at 30 June 2006 1,927 18482 (19,811) = 598

ERERAEERBBRAERTT
HRBERRITHARABEAE
R B ARIE 3H R B PTIS B R A
— IR T - 7 R AR

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes
relate to the same fiscal authority.

~
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33.

DEFERRED TAX (continued)

The following amounts, determined after appropriate
offsetting, are shown in the consolidated balance sheet:

REE

Group
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
REFIEEE Deferred tax liabilities 20,409 24,696
EEFIBEE Deferred tax assets (19,811) (16,408)
598 8,288

RNEE K BRI84756,172,0007%
TL(ZZEZAHF ¢ 53,468,000/
TL) RS RIE R S BGR E R
B2 ARARRERTEA o ER
ZERSATIBT AR ARIE
SHARSRIERTLR A - F It K5t
ZERERRBELEHIBEE -

R=FEAENA=TA AR
AL A E A EAA BB HR
BE(C2THF M) -

The Group has tax losses of approximately HK$56,172,000
(2005: HK$53,468,000) that are available for offsetting
against future taxable profits of the companies which incurred
the losses. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in
respect of these losses as it is not probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which these unused tax losses
can be utilised.

As at 30 June 2006, the Company did not have any significant
unprovided deferred tax liabilities (2005: Nil).

M~ B 34. SHARE CAPITAL
2006 2005
FET FH#ET
HK$000 HK$°000
ETERRAN Authorised:
HARMEE0. 1082 3,500,000,000 ordinary
3@ A% 3,500,000,000 0% shares of HK$0.10 each 350,000 350,000
BT RBUERE ¢ Issued and fully paid:
S EE0.108TT 2 279,800,031 ordinary shares
T EA%279,800,031 % of HK$0.10 each 27,980 27,980
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35.

RESERVES
Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity.

Company

RORER TR2IKRE

Share Non- REBEF
premium distributable  Retained st
account reserve profits Total
FET FAT FET FAT
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZZZTWFLA—H2z&#H  Balance at 1 July 2004 158,373 273,606 89,205 521,184
REZEE Net loss for the year = = (3,385) (3,385)
“TTREERHEE Interim 2005 dividend = = (2,798) (2,798)
TR REERIRARBRE Proposed final 2005 dividend = = (5,596) (5,596)
R-ZZRFESA=ZTER Balance at 30 June 2005
“ETRFLA-RZER and at 1 July 2005 158,373 273,606 77,426 509,405
AREE A Net profit for the year = = 69,398 69,398
ZTERFERHRE Interim 2006 dividend - - (2,798) (2,798)
ZETRFERIRASRE Proposed final 2006 dividend - - (8,394) (8,394)
RIEZERFAA=1THZ#E Balance at 30 June 2006 158,373 273,606 135,632 567,611

A DRI — A AEA
RAlZ HRREE S SH2.507%
TEREO. OB T4 248 -

=+ ZRER

REEE R - R H 155 5B

36.

The non-distributable reserve represents the premium arising
on the reduction of the par value of ordinary shares of the
Company from HK$2.50 to HK$0.10 per share in 1994.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not provided

EYSKRBENT : for in the financial statements were as follows:
PN/NE
Company
2006 2005
FETT FE&T
HK$’000 HK$'000
HETHEARZ Guarantees for banking facilities

RITEEEH ZER granted to subsidiaries 347,825 431,825
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RZBEZXRFENA=Z1H AR
AIMIRITIEH RS KB A
AMMERTEEE ALY
147,331,000 (“EZTRHF :
196,777,00057T) °

=+t > EXRKIE 37.

R=BEAFAA=TE A%
B R B B 2 B AR

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

At 30 June 2006, the banking facilities granted to the
subsidiaries subject to guarantees given to the banks by the
Company were utilised to the extent of approximately
HK$147,331,000 (2005: HK$196,777,000).

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

At 30 June 2006, the Group had outstanding capital
commitments as follows:

rEE
Group
2006 2005
FET FHET
HK$°000 HK$'000
B ETAME R Contracted but not provided for
BEME  BELER Purchase of property, plant and equipment = 693
BT —MIERESIE®E 2 Shareholders’ loan to a jointly controlled entity 24,500 26,300
IRERE K
ERREERETA Authorised but not contracted for
BEWE  BERR Purchase of property, plant and equipment - 17
24,500 27,010

R=BEAFAA=TE A2
AL A A AR (CFEE
F K

At 30 June 2006, the Company did not have any capital
commitments (2005: Nil).
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38. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a)

As lessor

The Group leases certain of its properties (note 18)
under operating lease arrangements, with leases
negotiated for terms ranging from two to five years.

At 30 June 2006, the Group had total future minimum
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating
leases with its tenants falling due as follows:

HE N ARRAHARR AT ¢
rEE
Group
2006 2005
FET FAT
HK$'000 HK$000
—FNKN Within one year 25,832 30,433
FEFEFRF In the second to fifth years, inclusive
(BREREREMS) 16,396 40,051
42,228 70,484
(b) fERFEBEA (b) As lessee

AEE G EREZHR
AEFHAZNERAT
e OAERAEIEH—
FE= T o

RZZEERFEFANA=T
B NEER T AHEHE
EHE 2 RIREMNEER
R K AR AR B HARR 4n
T~

The Group leases certain of its office properties and
staff quarters under operating lease arrangements.
Leases for properties are negotiated for terms ranging
from one to three years.

At 30 June 2006, the Group had total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
falling due as follows:

REE

Group
2006 2005
FET T
HK$’000 HK$°000
—FNKN Within one year 4,208 4,173

FEFEFRF In the second to fifth years, inclusive

(BREREREMS) 5,595 1,714
9,803 5,887

R-FEAFAA=+E KA

N—==/

EIbiZ

R U EREAKLEHER

BECZEThFE | o

At 30 June 2006, the Company did not have any significant
operating lease arrangements (2005: Nil).
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DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

FR - ARELEEZ2EHBA
AWM ERAR (W) 228
s o HEWMERA ((HED 2
RABTH()HA A 158,000,00078 TTH
MRAENAARZEAY
43,583,000/8 7T (AL Al#E 2
EBH) RMFERIRITZKIE
58,333,000/ 0214 : R(i)EER
EFREFFEE A EME
E/AEEEHEEERIN Z
TRERVEH AR IER ©

During the year, the Group disposed of its entire interest in a
wholly-owned subsidiary, City Treasure Limited (“City
Treasure”). The consideration for the disposal of share capital
of City Treasure (the "Disposal”) is arrived at (i) after deducting
the amount due to the Company of approximately
HK$43,583,000, which was assigned by the Company to
the purchaser and amount owed by City Treasure to the bank
of HK$58,333,000 from HK$158,000,000; and (ii) after
adjusting for a net amount of all other assets/liabilities except
for deferred tax liabilities as agreed by the vendor and
purchaser.

2006
FET
HK$’000
HEEBE (Af) : Assets/(liabilities) disposed of:
wEME Investment property 152,000
R MHE MW T Ia Deposit and other receivables 406
RITRS Cash at bank 84
H b RS BRFR Other payables (229)
2lET € Deposit received (1,577)
ST S AR AR A Bl R IE Amount due to ultimate holding company (101,916)
THIER A Provision for tax (13)
FEFIBEE Deferred tax liabilities (8,514)
BEFE Net assets 40,241
S PR R AT A BI5IE  Disposal of an amount due to ultimate holding company 43,583
iai&?@ﬁ%ﬁEQZﬁdjﬁﬂ Repayment of bank loan in connection with the Disposal (Note) 58,333
(H=)
NS E A H B HA Cost incurred by the Group
EEEZRAR during disposal 1,272
& — BB A Fdkes Gain on disposal of a subsidiary 13,036
156,465
XAREARN : Consideration satisfied by:
BRe Cash 156,465

Wi BRI E R4
# £838

Note: The bank loan was settled upon the receipt of part of the
consideration from the purchaser upon completion.
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=+h - HE—REMHEB LA 39. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

(#)
HE—FEfEARmEERE The analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash equivalents
FREFB2RASFEINTH in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary is as follows:
T~
2006
FET
HK$’000
BERRERE Cash consideration received 156,465
HERITES Cash at bank disposed of (84)
ZNE B A S HA Costs incurred by the Group
BEEZKA during disposal (1,272)
E & —EH B AR Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents
mMEERe RIAEEHE in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary
ZmMARREE 155,109
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M+ AREALR S

BRRAR IR E B A D HE

BREALR B

REERNE

NETIBREALRS -

(a)

% 1410,507,000/& 7T (==
ZRF 12,954,000/ 7T)
\/j %FH%%:F zxg/\
Al nBEEALAEER
BN B IR L RE RS 2K ©
£|E W iT Hw ’é.' Iél féf
1,991 ooo,%rz( ZTH
F: F) o (FRARE E R
B N B M RE P, ©

B — R EEEH R E e
2B A140,0005 7T (=
ZERF : F) RITH RS
W A299,000 T (- BE
AF ) - DERARRE
HEATEREWABHAER
B 2[R R B AR AR L RE T
ZRK o

RZZEZEMENA+=H -
KEIE‘iﬁ A—HNEA
Al Crystal Gain
Developments Limited
([Crystal Gainl) 55B&R%{H
(5 Crystal GainfE A4 2 3%
1IRRA55%) 7] 3 thhak (7%
#paxl) ° Crystal GainJy—
MBRETHE 2 A7 ° %
Rt Crystal Gain# A
f% 5 f8345,000,000/ 7T &
AR B EHEFFE5238
52752 WNZE o e —
HHRIMANE E KRB iR
BRI EE RARBREES B
Crystal GainZ B&# A Crystal
Gainfe SRR - %X 5
& EmRAEEEAFER
MER S - BB RRT
TENFRASNAHEEZAR

NGIFE(

40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to those related party transactions disclosed
elsewhere in these financial statements, during the year, the
Group had the following related party transactions.

(a

Subcontracting fees of HK$10,507,000 (2005:
HK$12,954,000) paid to certain associates. The
subcontracting fees are mutually negotiated between
the Group and the associates.

Sales of goods to associates of HK$1,991,000 (2005:
Nil) were made during the year. The terms are mutually
negotiated between the Group and the associates.

Subcontracting income of HK$ 140,000 (2005: Nil) and
income for administrative services of HK$299,000
(2005: Nil) were received from a jointly controlled entity.
The subcontracting income and income for
administrative services provided are mutually
negotiated between the Group and the jointly-
controlled entity.

On 13 August 2004, the Group entered into an
agreement (the “Agreement”) in relation to the
subscription by a subsidiary of the Company of 55
shares, representing 55% of the enlarged issued share
capital of Crystal Gain Developments Limited (”Crystal
Gain"), a company owned by Dr. Chan. The Agreement
stated that Crystal Gain would acquire a property
located at No. 523 to 527, Hennessy Road, Hong Kong
at the purchase price of HK$345 million. The
Agreement further stated that the Group and Dr. Chan
will provide financial support to Crystal Gain on a
several basis and in accordance with their respective
shareholdings in Crystal Gain. Such transaction is
classified as a major and connected transaction under
the Listing Rules and additional details were included
in the Company’s circular dated 6 September 2004.



Annual Report 2006 “F#f

Notes to Financial Statements m B} &35 &[5+

30 June 2006

ZETRFRA=TH

M+ AEEATRZ @)

(e)

FA - RiETMCrystal
Gainfeft— I8 @ A FEIR -
R A% FE1%153,675,000
B (ZTEHF
108,675,000 T) * B
Crystal Gain &#
341,500,000/8 7T (Z&F
FE 241,500,000/ 7T)
RITER245% °

—ETRAFXNARA]—
BB AR LDEKRR
Brilliant Top Properties
Limited (RIRIEL 2 E
BI)ZERMBERX
677,00087T * ERIR—F
TOFNA-—TEBAEC
ZEERF_A-+N\AH
I R R B R B R AEER5 %
ZEMEETR o

EEEABRER

SINEERMAS cEREEA
BREMBE TSR

40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(e)

During the year, Dr. Chan provided a personal
guarantee to Crystal Gain up to the total amount of
HK$153,675,000 (2005: HK$108,675,000), being
45% of a bank loan of HK$341,500,000 (2005:
HK$241,500,000) drawn by Crystal Gain.

Loan interest expenses of HK$677,000 were paid to
Brilliant Top Properties Limited, a minority shareholder
of a subsidiary of the Company in 2005 and which is
wholly-owned by Dr. Chan, at 5% per annum on the
outstanding loan balances during the period from 24
September 2004 to 28 February 2005.

Compensation of key management personnel

Included in employee benefit expenses are key management
personnel compensation and comprises the following

categories:
2006 2005
FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
R HEE BRI Short term employee benefits 7,824 8,082
BERg 2 12 A Post-employment benefits 218 219
8,042 8,301

M+— - HRE

ARaElz —EHEAR

3| £

FOHEZ BREMENEER
ABEER - RIBEAEER - K
SEEARREELZEAZER
A BEFRUR-_TTRFARA
=+ BEEH BB -

41.

LITIGATION

One of the subsidiaries of the Company was sued by a main
contractor of an investment property which was disposed
last year. Based on the judgement from the court, the Group
is liable for the legal cost incurred by the plaintiff and a
provision has been made accordingly by the directors as at
30 June 2006.

Ul
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HEHESEHR

REHRE 2 ZFTZTNFEN
AMA - REEE—ZET
F=7 ([BE=7]) B
SEWHEBIig Edge
International Limited ([Big
Edgel) =+ & (ZBig Edge
2 EEEITIRAZ30%) 7]
S —IERRER B (AR R 1
&) o  RERWHEKRTBIg
Edgeiﬂlﬁ’iﬁi—% e HET

—IEE ERE AR ENEAE
%Tﬂ’%%ﬁ% FCER hde e —
R - NEBRE=#
[Big EdgefEHi 1,500,000
7t %2,500,000% 7T 2 4]
HRGR o NARBTGIRE R
ZBEBH AEECDED
1,000,000 T2HE&#
Ko

REERR 2 ZTTNFN
ANR - AEEGRAEE
s — B E = FE
EREREBRARERE])
ZANTRER(ABERES
E%ﬁ%$2m%ﬁi—
Ew (] o iRl
%%%uﬁaﬁ%ﬂwpw
BTN —TBAN R BB LEE
BEEH_E/NRZWE o W
EE— PRI E R EA
fRERZBE B WARERE D B
RER 7 R M E 2R
3% o IRIE_EmRA - ﬁ
ﬁ&%ﬁﬁm%WEQ
HE— DB HENAR
AT NFNAZ +t
B 23K - WIBYIEE R
TERFNAZTNARE
X - BRI ERE A
HE - AEEE R
stom%ﬁ%gﬁuﬁ
WigiR & &

42. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

(a)

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 4 August
2006, the Group entered into a shareholders
agreement (the “Shareholders Agreement”) with an
independent third party (“Third Party”) in relation to
the acquisition by the Group of 30 shares, representing
30% of the entire share capital of Big Edge International
Limited (“Big Edge”). The Shareholders Agreement
stated that Big Edge would enter into a cooperation
agreement with an Indonesian partner for the purpose
of performing mining activities in Indonesia. The
Shareholders Agreement further stated that the Group
and the Third Party shall make initial cash advances of
US$1.5 million and US$2.5 million to Big Edge
respectively. The cash advance of US$1 million has been
made by the Group up to the date of approval of these
financial statements.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 8 September
2006, the Group entered into an agreement (the
“Agreement”) in relation to the acquisition by the
Group of 60 shares, representing 60% of the entire
issued share capital of Poly Jade Development Limited
(“Poly Jade"), which was owned by an independent
third party. The Agreement stated that Poly Jade will
acquire a property located at No. 2-6 Bowring Street,
Kowloon, Hong Kong at the purchase price of HK$88
million. The Agreement further stated that the Group
and the other shareholder have to provide financial
support to Poly Jade on a several basis and in
accordance with their respective shareholdings in Poly
Jade. Such transaction is classified as a discloseable
transaction under the Listing Rules and more details
were included in the Company’s circular dated 27
September 2006. The acquisition of the property has
been completed on 28 September 2006 and the Group
has advanced HK$52.8 million to Poly Jade to finance
the acquisition up to the date of approval of these
financial statements.



